
AGENDA 
PINE COUNTY PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETINGMINN£SOTA 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan 
District 2 Commissioner Mohr 
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee 
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

Tuesday, November 1,2016, 10:00 a.m. 
Pine County History Museum 

6333 H C Andersen Aile, Askov, Minnesota 

A) Call meeting to order 

B) 	 Pledge of Allegiance 

C) 	 Public Forum. Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda. Each speaker 
should state hislher name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

D) Adopt Agenda 

E) 	 Approve Minutes ofOctober 18, 2016 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication 

F) Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 

Pine County Chemical Health Coalition Minutes October 10, 2016 

Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report October 2016 


G) Approve Consent Items 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 

1. 	 October, 2016 Disbursements 

Disbursements Journal Report, October 1, 2016 - October 31,2016. 


2. 	 Applications for Local Option Disaster Abatement 

Consider: 


A. 	Debra Sommers & Matthew Halvorson, 5583 Royal River Rd, Braham, PID 29.5098.000, pay 
2016 

B. 	 Dale Schmakel, 56671 Beaver Tail Rd, Askov, PID 30.0059.002, pay 2016 
C. 	 Donald & Virginia Knight, 27829 Twin Ponds Loop, Sturgeon Lake, PID 31.0151.000, pay 2016 
D. 	 Rosalyn Krueger, 7196 Bald Eagle Ln, Rutledge, PID 44.0052.007, pay 2016 
E. 	 Timothy & Lavonne Sullivan, 8875 Cathedral Pines Dr, Sturgeon Lake, PID 46.5165.000, pay 

2016 
F. 	 John Nosbusch, 8851 Cathedral Pines Dr, Sturgeon Lake, PID 46.5168.000, pay 2016 
G. 	 Judith Koch, 8801 Cathedral Pines Dr, Sturgeon Lake, PID 46.5173.000, pay 2016 
H. 	 Bruce & JoAnne LaMere, 7218 Bald Eagle Ln, Rutledge, PID 44.0052.009, pay 2016 

Pine County Board a/Commissioners Page I 	 November 1.2016 



3. 	 Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity and Premises Permit Application 
Consider approval of Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity and Premises Permit Application for Northern 
Pine Riders to conduct Minnesota lawful gambling at Doc's Bar & Grill, 34427 Majestic Pine Dr, 
Sturgeon Lake (Windemere Twp). 

4. 	 Contract Between State of Minnesota Department of Human Services and Pine County Health & 
Human Services (Adult Mental Health Services) 
Consider approval of contract between MN Department ofHuman Services and Pine County Health and 
Human Services for the period of January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2018 and authorize Pine County 
Board Chair to sign. 

5. 	 New Hire 
A. Authorize the hiring ofPart-time Dispatcher Alexis Reed, effective November 2, 2016, $17.11 per 

hour, B23, step 3. 
B. 	 Authorize the hiring of Part-time Dispatcher Miranda Miller, effective November 2,2016, $17.11 per 

hour, B23, step 3. 
C. 	 Authorize the hiring ofPart-time Corrections Officer Scott Arhart, effective November 2,2016, 

$17.11, B23, step 3. 
D. Authorize the hiring of Part-time Corrections Officer Zachary Bettschen, effective November 2,2016, 

$17.11, B23, step 3. 
E. 	 Authorize the hiring ofPart-time Corrections Officer Nicholas Frisch, effective November 2,2016, 

$17.11,B23, step 3. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Technology Committee 

The Technology Committee Meeting was held October 18,2016. Minutes attached. Informational only. 
No board action necessary. 

2. 	 Dispatch Staffing 
A. 	 Authorize the hiring of Part-time Dispatcher Russel Janes, effective November 2,2016, $17.11 per 

hour, B23, step 3. 
B. 	 Authorize the hiring ofPart-time Dispatcher Darla Matteson, effective November 2,2016, $17.11 

per hour, B23, step 3. 

3. 	 Contract Between Pine County and Pine County Veterans' Council 
Consider approval of contract between Pine County and Pine County Veterans' Council, for the fleet 
purchase of Veterans van. Contract term is for the period of November 2, 2016 through December 31, 
2023 and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

4. 	 Association of Minnesota Counties Delegate Appointment 
Consider approval of appointment of voting delegates to AMC. 

5. 	 Waste Clean-up Special Assessment Resolution 
Consider approval ofResolution 2016-61 extending a special assessment on Pine County Parcel 
43.5282.000 in the amount of$13,717 and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

November 1.2016Pine County Board ofCommissioners 	 Page 2 



6. 	 Reappointment of County Assessor 
Consider reappointment of Kelly Schroeder as Pine County Assessor, term January 1, 2017 to December 
31, 2020. 

7. 	 Commissioner Updates 
Arrowhead Counties Association meeting 
East Central Regional Development Commission meeting 
NLX 
Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe meeting 
Northeast Regional Radio Board meeting 

8. 	 Other 

9. 	 Upcoming Meetings (Subject to Change) 
a. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, November 1, 2016,10:00 a.m., Pine County History 

Museum, 6333 H C Andersen AIle, Askov, Minnesota. 
b. 	 Facilities Committee, Wednesday, November 2, 2016, 9:00 a.m., Commissioners' Conference 

Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
c. 	 Soil & Water Conservation District, Thursday, November 3, 2016, 3:00 p.m., NRCS Office, 

260 Morris A venue, Hinckley, Minnesota. 
d. 	 Personnel Committee, Tuesday, November 8, 2016, 9:00 a.m., Commissioners' Conference 

Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
e. 	 Law Library, Wednesday, November 9,2016,12:00 p.m., Law Library, Pine County 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
f. 	 East Central Solid Waste Commission, Monday, November 14, 2016, 9:00 a.m., 1756 180th 

Street, Mora, Minnesota. 
g. 	 East Central Regional Library Board, Monday, November 14,2016,9:30 a.m., Cambridge 

Regional Library, 244 Birch Street South, Cambridge, Minnesota. 
h. 	 Pine County Chemical Health Coalition, Monday, November 14,2016,3:00 p.m., East Central 

High School Board Room, 61085 State Highway 23, Finlayson, Minnesota. 
1. 	 Technology Committee, Tuesday, November 15, 2016, 8:30 a.m., Commissioners' Conference 

Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
J. 	 Pine County Board of Commissioners, Tuesday, November 15, 2016, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
k. 	 Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe County Summit, Wednesday November 16, 10:00 a.m., Events 

Center Grand Casino Hinckley. 

10. Adjourn 

Pine County Board o/Commissioners Page 3 	 November 1.2016 



MINUTES 

OF THE 


PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, October 18,2016 - 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Rossow called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan , 
Josh Mohr, Steve Chaffee, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson 
and County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Chair Rossow requested the following revisions to the Agenda: 
1. 	 Revision to Consent Item No.6: Add Commissioner~Elect to attend AMC Annual Conference. 
2. 	 Addition: Consent Agenda ~ Item 7: 

Consider approval ofApplication for Exempt Permit for the Moose Lake Area Ducks Unlimited 
to conduct Minnesota lawful gambling on October 29,2016 at Doc's Sports Bar & Grill, 34427 
Majestic Pine Drive, Sturgeon Lake, MN (Windemere Twp). 

3. 	 Addition: Regular Agenda - Item 8A: Third Quarter Budget Update 
4. 	 Additional Information: Public Health Planning Committee Minutes (Commissioner Update) 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Mohr moved to approve Minutes of October 4, 2016 County Board Meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve Minutes of October 11,2016 Special Meeting-Committee of 
the Whole (Budget). Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Minutes - regular meeting August 24,2016 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Minutes - special meeting September 21, 2016 
East Central Regional Library Board Minutes - September 12, 2016 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and 
Correspondence. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner 
Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. A S t b 2016 C h B I mnrove en1 em er. as a ance 

Fund September 30, 2015 eptember 30, 2016 Increasc(f)ecrease) 
General Fund 2,955,546 3,186,859 231,314 
Health and Human 353,118 263,445 (89,673) 
Services Fund 

Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board ofCommissioners Page I 	 October 18,2016 



Road and Bridge Fund 2,000,780 2,020,806 20,027 
Land Management Fund 2,510,926 2,032,769 (478,157)
TOTAL (inc non-major 10,344,885 10,568,571 223,686
funds) 

2. Tobacco License 
Approve new business tobacco license for Pine City Tobacco & E-Cig, LLC, formerly known as 
Stogies Tobacco. License for October 19,2016 through December 31,2016. Subject to approval 
of Pine County Sheriff. 

3. 	 Donations 
A. 	Accept $800 donation from the National Multiple Sclerosis Society and designate to the Pine 

County Sheriff's Reserve Fund; to be used to help offset the cost for training, uniforms and 
equipment. 

B. 	 Accept $50 donation from Cabak Law LLC, and $545.56 donation from Peaceful Pines Farm 
(fundraiser event) for the K-9 program. 

4. 	 2016 Waste Hauler License 
Approve license for Solid Waste Collection and Transportation for 2016 for Nitti RolloffServices 
and authorize Board Chair to sign. 

5. 	 James Dobosenski Registered Land Survey #5 
Approve Registered Land Survey No.5 and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator! 
Clerk to sign. 

6. 	 Training 
Authorize Commissioners Hallan, Mohr, Chaffee, Rossow, Ludwig and Commissioner-Elect for 
District 4, County Administrator David Minke, County Engineer Mark LeBrun, Human Resources 
Manager Connie Mikrot and Community Health Services Administrator Kathy Filbert to attend the 
AMC Annual Conference, December 4-6,2016, in Minneapolis. Registration: $375 per attendee 
(early bird registration before 1114!16) and Lodging: $128+ tax per night. 

7. 	 Application for Exempt Permit 
Approve Application for Exempt Permit for the Moose Lake Area Ducks Unlimited to conduct 
Minnesota lawful gambling on October 29,2016 at Doc's Sports Bar & Grill, 34427 Majestic Pine 
Drive, Sturgeon Lake, MN (Windemere Twp.) 

REGULAR AGENDA 
At 10:02 a.m. Chair Rossow recessed the county board meeting and opened the Ditch Authority Public 
Hearing. 
1. 	 Public Hearing - Partial Ditch Abandonment of County Ditch #7 

A Petition for Partial Ditch Abandonment of County Ditch #7 was submitted by Harley Investment 
Company. A public hearing was held September 20, 2016; the Pine County Ditch Authority 
recessed and continued that hearing to October 18, 2016 to allow the ditch inspector to view the 
property and collect additional information to make a recommendation as to partial abandonment. 
Polymet submitted a request for a 30-day continuance of the October 18th hearing to allow 
additional time to submit additional written information. 

The public hearing was reconvened at 10:02 a.m. on October 18, 2016. 
Ditch Inspector LeBrun stated upon his review of the site that water flowage occurs through 
County Ditch #7 and other private ditches and canals upon the property. The county ditch is 

Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board ofCommissioners Page 2 	 October 18,2016 



functioning poorly. LeBrun requested to remove beaver dams, sediment blockages and a wier. 
Discussion was had by the board, and additional information was requested. Polymet had 
requested a continuance of the October 18,2016 hearing to provide additional information to aid 
the Ditch Authority in their determination. 

At 10:30 a.m. the hearing was opened to comments from the public. 
Kevin Pylka, Polymet Manager of Environmental Permitting and Compliance, stated Polymet 
would provide additional information, requesting a 30-day continuance oftoday's hearing. 
Pylka stated Polymet supports the removal of the wier. 
Property owner Dan Blake stated his understanding was that today's hearing was going to be 
continued and Polymet would be providing additional information. Blake stated his opposition but 
would like to see the additional information provided. Blake supported the request for a 
continuance. 

There being no additional public comment, the public hearing was closed at 10:40 a.m. 

Motion by Commissioner Hallan to recess the Ditch Authority meeting and continue the public hearing 
to November 15, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. or as soon thereafter as possible. Second by Commissioner 
Ludwig. 
Chair Rossow directed the continuance of the public hearing to the November 15,2016 county board 
meeting, at 10:00 a.m. or as soon thereafter as possible. 

Motion by Commissioner Mohr to authorize the property owners to remove the wier, at their own 
expense, and for the county to remove three concrete pipes from the ditch and proceed with necessary 
maintenance on the county ditch. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Ditch Inspector LeBrun stated he received a request from Hofstad Properties and Dan and Joann 
Blake for further inspection and recommendation on repairs to the north. LeBrun stated this will 
be done upon the weather allowing better access. 

At 10:40 a.m. the Ditch Authority meeting was recessed and the regular county board meeting 
reconvened. 

2. 	 Introduction of New Employee 

County Administrator David Minke introduced Office Support Specialist Ashley Olson. 


3. 	 Facilities Committee 
Commissioner Mohr provided an overview of the October 5, 2016 Facilities Committee meeting. 
Discussion was held as to approval of a quote from Drilling Electric for the installation of lights at 
the impound lot, the scheduling of a meeting on November 2, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. with the City of 
Pine City to discuss the Pine Government Center, and that $75,000 is budgeted for the building 
fund for 2017. 

4. 	 Personnel Committee 
Commissioner Chaffee provided an overview of the October 11, 2016 Personnel Committee and 
made the following recommendations: 

Sheriff's Office 


A. 	Acknowledge the resignation ofpart-time Dispatcher Carley Blomberg effective September 
25,2016 and request backfill of the position. 

B. 	Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Dispatcher Jeremiah Mohr effective October 15, 
2016 and request backfill of the position. 

Page 3 	 October 18,2016 Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 



HHS 
A. Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Public Health Nurse Sarah Oswald effective 

October 7, 2016 and request backfill of the position. 
S. 	Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Registered Nurse Joanna Johnson effective 

October 21, 2016 and request backfill of the position. 
C. 	 Approve the reclassification of the Public Health Nurse position from grade C42 to grade 

C43. 

Administration 

A. Approve the reclassification of the Information Technology (IT) Manager from grade C42 to 

grade C52 at a salary of$62,912 and reclassify the Human Resources (HR) Manager from 
grade B31 to C51 at a salary of $60,320 effective October 16,2016. 

S. 	Accept the renewal for the retiree insurance plan with Blue Cross Blue Shield's (BCBS) 
Group Platinum Blue Plan A with Group Medicare BlueRx for Minnesota residents, and 
with BCBS's Group Senior Gold with Group Medicare BlueRx for retirees living outside 
Minnesota. Both plan options will retain the $1000 cap on Prescription Drugs. Premiums 
will increase to $274.50 per month for the Platinum Blue plan, and to $390.50 for the Gold 
plan. 

Human Resources Manager Connie Milaot explained for the retiree insurance BlueCross 
BlueShield had proposed a different plan which removed the $1,000 cap for the prescription 
drugs. The county will remain with the plan currently in place. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee. 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

5. 	 Central Minnesota Council on Aging (CMCOA) 
Central Minnesota Council on Aging Community Development Specialists Mary Bauer and 
Natalie Matthewson gave a presentation on preparing for the shift of the age population and 
services available, by CMCOA, to the aging. 

6. 	 Central Minnesota Jobs & Training Services 
Central Minnesota Jobs & Training Services staff provided information regarding the 360 Degree 
Career Success Skills program offered to inmates in the Pine County jail. Information was also 
provided as to local services offered and the dislocated worker programs. 

7. 	 Award Bid for Contract #1604 
County Engineer Mark LeBrun stated bid opening for Contract #1604 occurred October 17, 2016 
for SAP 058-599-043 on Government Road, 1.9 miles Northeast ofCR 140 over Deer Creek. 
LeBrun recommended the contract be awarded to the low responsible bidder, RL Larson 
Excavating. The bid was 17.57% under the engineer's estimate. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to award the bid for Contract # 1604 to RL Larson Excavating 
in the amount of$242,118.77. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

8. 	 Rescheduling of First Board Meeting in December 
Due to the Association of Minnesota Counties Annual Conference being held on December 5-6, 
2016, the first regular board meeting in December will be rescheduled to Wednesday, December 7, 
2016 at 10:00 a.m. at the Pine County History Museum, 6333 H C Andersen ABe, Askov, 
Minnesota. 

Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board ofCommissioners Page 4 	 October 18, 2016 

http:of$242,118.77


8A. Third Quarter Budget Report 
County Administrator David Minke provided an update of the budget through September 30, 2016 
reviewing the expenditure and revenue of the major funds through September. The jail revenue is 
tracking lower than budgeted for. 

9. Commissioner Updates 
East Central Regional Juvenile Center Advisory Committee: Commissioner Ludwig unable to 

attend. Probation Director Terry Fawcett stated the 2017 per diem was approved at $245 per 
day. The non-secure expansion was put on hold. 

Soil & Water Conservation District: Commissioner Ludwig stated a new water tech was hired, 
and the forestry stewardship program has been successful. 

East Central Solid Waste Commission: Commissioner Hallan commented it was a routine 
meeting. 

East Central Regional Library: Commissioner Chaffee stated it was a routine meeting, however 
stated discussion was held with a library employee from Michigan where district libraries have 
their own levy authority. 

Pine County Chemical Health Coalition: Commissioner Ludwig stated the coalition group is 
growing in number; the East Central and Hinckley-Finlayson Schools are buying in to the 
program Becky Foss is running; education grants were discussed. 

Legislative meeting with Representative Sundin: Commissioner Ludwig stated this was a good 
meeting with Representative Sundin and Matt Hilgart from AMC. Conversation was held 
regarding the legislative agenda, the General Andrews Nursery and the Oberstar segment of the 
Munger bike traiL 

AMC District 1 Fall Meeting: Commissioner Ludwig and Mohr stated other counties have the 
same issues as our county; discussion was had on the need for ICWA funding. 

Kanabec-Pine Community Health BoardlPublic Health Planning Committee: Commissioner 
HaHan stated the Public Health Planning Committee is moving forward. Discussion held to 
make sure funds are disbursed appropriately. 

10. Other 
None. 

11. Upcoming meetings were reviewed. 

12. Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the meeting at 11 :54 a.m. The next regular 
meeting of the county board is scheduled for November 1, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. at the Pine County 
History Museum, 6333 H C Andersen AIle, Askov, Minnesota. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board of Commissioners 

Page 5 October 18,2016 Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES 

OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, October 18,2016 - 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Rossow called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan, 
Josh Mohr, Steve Chaffee, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson 
and County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Mohr moved to approve Minutes of October 4,2016 County Board Meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve Minutes of October 11, 2016 Special Meeting-Committee of 
the Whole (Budget). Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Minutes - regular meeting August 24, 2016 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Minutes - special meeting September 21,2016 
East Central Regional Library Board Minutes - September 12,2016 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and 
Correspondence. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner 
Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

A Seplem er, b 2016 C ash Bal ance.pprove t 
Fund September 30, 2015 September 30,2016 Increase(l)ecrease) 

. General Fund 2,955,546 3,186,859 231,314 
Health and Human 
Services Fund 

353,118 263,445 (89,673) 

Road and Bridge Fund 2,000,780 2,020,806 20,027 

Land Management Fund 2,510,926 2,032,769 (478,157) 
TOTAL (inc non-major 
funds) 

10,344,885 10,568,571 223,686 

Approve new business tobacco license for Pine City Tobacco & E-Cig, LLC, formerly known as 
Stogies Tobacco. License for October 19, 2016 through December 31, 2016. Subject to approval 
of Pine County Sheriff. 

Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 October 18, 2016 



Accept $800 donation from the National Multiple Sclerosis Society and designate to the Pine 
County Sheriff s Reserve Fund; to help offset the cost for training, uniforms and equipment. 

Accept $50 donation from Cabak Law LLC, and $545.56 donation from Peaceful Pines Farm 
for the K-9 program. 

Approve license for Solid Waste Collection and Transportation for 2016 for Nitti Rolloff Services. 

Approve Registered Land Survey No.5 and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator! 
Clerk to sign. 

Authorize Commissioners Hallan, Mohr, Chaffee, Rossow, Ludwig and Commissioner-Elect for 
District 4, County Administrator David Minke, County Engineer Mark LeBrun, Human Resources 
Manager Connie Mikrot and Community Health Services Administrator Kathy Filbert to attend the 
AMC Annual Conference. Registration: $375 per attendee and Lodging: $128+ tax per night. 

Approve Application for Exempt Permit for the Moose Lake Area Ducks Unlimited to conduct 
Minnesota lawful gambling on October 29,2016 at Doc's Sports Bar & Grill, 34427 Majestic Pine 
Drive, Sturgeon Lake, MN. 

At 10:02 a.m. Chair Rossow recessed the county board meeting and opened the Ditch Authority Public 
Hearing. 

Public Hearing - Partial Ditch Abandonment of County Ditch #7 
Ditch Inspector LeBrun stated upon his review of the site that water flowage occurs through County 
Ditch #7 and other private ditches and canals upon the property. The county ditch is functioning 
poorly. LeBrun requested to remove beaver dams, sediment blockages and a wier. Discussion was had 
by the board, and additional information was requested. 

At 10:30 a.m. the hearing was opened to comments from the public. Kevin Pylka, Polymet Manager 
of Environmental Permitting and Compliance, stated Polymet would provide additional information, 
and requested a 30-day continuance oftoday's hearing. Pylka stated Polymet supports the removal of 
the wier. Property owner Dan Blake stated his opposition to the partial abandonment, but would like to 
see the additional information provided and supported the request for a continuance. There being no 
additional public comment, the public hearing was closed at 10:40 a.m. 

Motion by Commissioner Hallan to recess the Ditch Authority meeting and continue the public hearing 
to November 15,2016 at 10:00 a.m. or as soon thereafter as possible. Second by Commissioner 
Ludwig. Chair Rossow directed the continuance of the public hearing to the November 15,2016 
county board meeting, at 10:00 a.m. or as soon thereafter as possible. 

Motion by Commissioner Mohr to authorize the property owners to remove the wier, at their own 
expense, and for the county to remove three concrete pipes from the ditch and proceed with necessary 
maintenance on the county ditch. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Ditch Inspector LeBrun stated he received a request from Hofstad Properties and Dan and Joann Blake 
for further inspection and recommendation on repairs to the north. LeBrun stated this will be done 
upon the weather allowing better access. 

Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 October 18, 2016 



At 10:40 a.m. the Ditch Authority meeting was recessed and the regular county board meeting 
reconvened. 

Commissioner Chaffee reviewed the recommendations of the October 11,2016 Personnel Committee: 
a. 	 Sheriffs Office 

1. 	 Acknowledge the resignation ofpart-time Dispatcher Carley Blomberg effective September 
25,2016 and request backfill of the position. 

11. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Dispatcher Jeremiah Mohr effective October 15, 
2016 and request backfill of the position. 

b. 	 HHS 
1. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Public Health Nurse Sarah Oswald effective 

October 7, 2016 and request backfill of the position. 
11. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Registered Nurse Joanna Johnson effective 

October 21,2016 and request backfill of the position. 
iii. Approve the reclassification of the Public Health Nurse position from grade C42 to grade 

C43. 

c. 	 Administration 
1. 	 Approve the reclassification of the Information Technology (IT) Manager from grade C42 to 

grade C52 at a salary of$62,912 and reclassify the Human Resources (HR) Manager from 
grade B31 to C51 at a salary of $60,320 effective October 16,2016. 

ii. 	 Accept the renewal for the retiree insurance plan with Blue Cross Blue Shield's (BCBS) 
Group Platinum Blue Plan A with Group Medicare BlueRx for Minnesota residents, and 
with BCBS's Group Senior Gold with Group Medicare BlueRx for retirees living outside 
Minnesota. Both plan options will retain the $1000 cap on Prescription Drugs. Premiums 
will increase to $274.50 per month for the Platinum Blue plan, and to $390.50 for the Gold 
plan. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee. 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to award the bid for Contract #1604 to RL Larson Excavating 
in the amount of$242,118.77. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Due to the Association of Minnesota Counties Annual Conference being held on December 5-6, 
2016, the first regular board meeting in December will be rescheduled to Wednesday, December 7, 
2016 at 10:00 a.m. at the Pine County History Museum, 6333 H C Andersen Alle, Askov, 
Minnesota. 

County Administrator David Minke provided an update of the budget through September 30, 2016 
reviewing the expenditure and revenue of the major funds through September. 

Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3 	 October 18, 2016 

http:of$242,118.77


With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the meeting at 11 :54 a.m. The next regular 
meeting of the county board is scheduled for November 1,2016 at 10:00 a.m. at the Pine County 
History Museum, 6333 H C Andersen AIle, Askov, Minnesota. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board of Commissioners 

The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and 
the county's website (www.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested from the 
administrator's office. 

Page 4 October 18,2016 Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us


Pine County Chemical Health Coalition 

Minutes 


October 10, 2016 

Hinckley/Finlayson High School, Hinckley 


Coalition Mission Statement 
Pine County Chemical Health Coalition: Striving to prevent the misuse and abuse ofalcoho~ tobacco and other drugs 

Attendance: 
Sandy Korf, Hinck/ey/Rnlayson School 

Jamie Welton, Hazelden 

Kathy Gutknecht and Steph Youngberg, East Central School 

Joe Dvorak and Brent Thompson, RrstLight Health System 

Amber Chase, Pine Co Probation 

Joe Newton, Essentia Health 

Jamie Root-Larsen, PCCHC Media Consultant 

Jen Rancour, Pine Technical & Community College 

Jenilee Telander, Regional Prevention Coordinator 

Lynette Kuzel, Teen Focus Recovery Center 

Monica Haglund, Mille Lacs Band 

Reese Frederickson, Pine Co Attorney 

Commissioner Matt Ludwig 

Chief Deputy Paul Widenstrom, Pine Co Sheriff's Dept 

Trace LeBrun, Pine County Courier 

Lynette Forbes-Cardey, Lori Fore, Becky Foss, Bonnie Rediske and Janet Schumacher, Pine Co HHS 


Meeting commenced at 3:00 pm by Becky Foss at the Hinckley/Finlayson High School in Hinckley. 

1. 	 Introductions and Welcome - introductions were made and Becky Foss, Director of HHS welcomed all 

members. 


2. 	 Additions/Changes to the Agenda - Motion was made by Steph Youngberg and seconded by Lori Fore to 
approve the agenda. Motion carried. 

3. 	 Review Minutes of 9/12/16 - Motion was made by Commissioner Ludwig and seconded by Paul Widenstrom 
to approve the minutes. Motion carried. 

4. 	 Becky Foss 
a. Committee member's discussion on Positive Community Norm Conference 
Becky shared that the message from this conference was to focus on the positive for students and encourage all 
students to make good decisions. We have a lot of good kids and to look at the positive actions and choices that 
they make. We need to work on correcting community misperceptions. 

Lynette Forbes-Cardey shared the Science of the Positive - the cycle of positive transformation in spirit, science, 
action and return. This process should work well for our coalition and provide a positive impact for our culture 
and experience. It should work well for several issues in our communities. 

Kathy Gutknecht expressed interest in the perceived norms of hope and concern - what concerns us and what 
gives us hope and perceive norms to be real. 

Page 1 
Pine County Chemical Health Coalition 



Steph Youngberg shared that it puts things in light of kids that do good things and make good choices. She 
talked about the seven principles that positive norms are built on - to be present in the moment, be positive, be 
perceptive, be purposeful, be perfective, be proactive and to be passionate. This Coalition has an opportunity to 
affect families, kids and our communities. Looking forward to getting updated data to work with from upcoming 
surveys. 

Jamie Root-Larsen talked about upcoming surveys to build the positives on. She explained that the positive exists 
and is worth growing. 

Lori Fore is excited to work on coalition logos as well as the upcoming surveys and answers from our communities 
on them. 

Talked about the upcoming media campaign and coalition logos. We hope to build through our community 
involvement as well as positive messages. 

b. Discussion on Grant Awards 
Becky indicated that we again have funds available to provide grants and school personnel expressed their 
appreciation for the opportunity to apply and receive these grant funds. Bonnie mentioned some of the ongoing 
issues that we would like to see grant funds in educational items spent on - prescription pills, meth, etc. Our 
mission statement could be used as a theme focus for educational items. 

Motion was made by Bonnie Rediske andseconded by Commissioner Ludwig to send RFP's to local schools to 
apply for grant funds in the amount up to $750.00 and to be used by the end of the school year. Motion carried. 

c. Fund Balance Report as of September 30, 2016 
• $3443.47 Revenue 
• $ 182.94 Expenses 
• $8160.30 Fund Balance 

5. Jamie Root-Larsen, Media Consultant 
Jamie presented several different logos/branding messages for the coalition to look at that we will have on our 
posters, stationary, etc. Will work on submitting favorites. We will need to send our logo to DHS by 11/17 for 
approval. 

Jamie will do a variation of the following and forward to the coalition: 
• Mighty Together 
• Our Reality 
• Our Truth 

Motion was made by Lynette Forbes-Cardey and seconded by Lori Fore to accept the logo circulated on this date 
pending approval from the State. Motion carried. 

Jamie and Lynette will work on documents for the State. 

At the November meeting, the campaign logo will be finalized based on feedback - Jamie will provide a redesign. 

East Central focuses on - "Eagles Strong" and Hinckley/Finlayson on - "Jaguar Pride". 

The Youth Groups will have their own logo with a mutual campaign. 

Committees will soon need to be formed to complete a lot of positive work, surveys compiled and communicated 

Page 2 
Pine County Chemical Health Coalition 



with the coalition, where messages should be advertised, etc. 

6. Reports from Members 

• Becky Foss 
Becky shared posters for the Deterra pouches. A new Social Worker, coming from WINDOW with a 
background in Corrections was recently appointed in Children Services. 

• Amber Chase 
Putting out more UA's with several testing positive. Will run some quarterly numbers for the next 
meeting. 

• Jamie Welton 
Recently moved to the area and is employed at Hazelden. She has a concern of the issues we are trying 
to tackle and is offering to help us out. 

• Lynette Kuzel 
Invited the coalition members to an Open House at their new Teen Focus Recovery Center location in 
Mora on Friday, October 28th from noon - 5:00 pm. 

• Jen Rancour 
Jen expressed her willingness to help out as well as other staff at Pine Technical & Community College 
they have a concern for their students in the area. 

• Commissioner Ludwig 
EMS and law enforcement staff have all been trained in the use of Narcan. 372 doses of Narcan have 
been handed out to 25 agencies. We need to get the message to the State that we need additional 
money to purchase the Narcan. 

• Paul Widenstrom 
There have recently been a couple of heroin overdose saves in the local area. Deputies were able to 
stabilize the victims until the ambulance arrived with stronger doses of Narcan. The SO was able to 
access extra Narcan from St Cloud. 

• Jamie Welton 
Shared info of an upcoming event - "Heroin & Prescription Painkillers" on Friday, November 18th from 8:30 
am to 3:30 pm at the Trinity Lutheran Church in North Branch - free and open to the public. 

• Joe Newton 
Shared numbers from 2015 through now in drug related ambulance calls - in 2015 there were 32 calls 
and so far this year they are at 36 calls. 

Deputies have been busy with Narcan - are seeing heavy duty drugs that are taking several doses of 
Narcan. 

• Reese Frederickson 
Continue to make convictions of drug dealers. Last month in a jury trial had outcome of five felony 
convictions. A new way to manufacture meth called "One Pot Meth" is in a back pack. Commissioner 
Ludwig commended the County Attorney's office and Sheriff's Dept for the good work in putting together 
the investigations for these recent convictions. 

Page 3 
Pine County Chemical Health Coalition 



• Monica Haglund 
Exdted about the Truancy Summit - it should be good for the area. The Band will be taking over the Four 
Winds Program from the State on January 1, 2017. 

• Bonnie Rediske 
In the last 30 days, five babies have been born positive for one substance or another and there is a real 
concern of 17 year old girls testing positive for opioids and marijuana. Recently got a report out of 
Hinckley of a youth on probation and dealing meth and marijuana to 12 year olds. Some youth are also 
dealing in heroin. In September 2015 Child Protection intakes were at 80 and this year they are at 174 
very concerning to HHS staff. There is a lot of drug related stuff going on right now. 

• Jenilee Telander 
Works as Regional Prevention Coordinator through DHS and Kanabec Co as host county - she will work 
with Lynette to get through all deadlines, etc. 

• Brent Thompson 
Has a shared interest in our conversations and awareness. There are many community forums in our 
local area and a lot of motivation with our issues. A recent meeting in Moose Lake had about 200 people 
and in Onamia about 60 people in attendance. He is working with someone from the U of M in Duluth to 
host a community forum in the Pine/Kanabec Co area and has recently applied for a grant. In Kanabec 
Co a meeting is scheduled for November 29th at the Mora High School. He should receive word on the 
grant by the end of October. 

• Lynette Forbes-Cardey 
Talked about an Empowering Youth Workshop and that this P&I Grant has proven to be effective with 
other grantees. We have two Youth Groups at each school - 7th & 8th grade and High School. 

NEXT MEETING DATE: 


MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14TH @ 3:00 PM 

EAST CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOl- BOARD ROOM 


Meeting adjourned at 4:10 pm. Minutes prepared by Janet Schumacher 
\PCCHC\Minutes\2016\October 10 min.doc 

Page 4 
Pine County Chemical Health Coalition 



PINE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 
I PIN£ COUNTY I 
• ~A, 

I f HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

405 Airport Road NE 

Pine City, MN 55063 


Telephone 320-216-4200 
Fax: 320-629-6736Mark A. LeBrun, P .E. 

1-800-450-7463 Ext. 4200County Engineer 

Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report 

October 2016 

CSAH 32 T43N R18W, set, tie out and GPS PLSS corners, update files. 

CR 148 T43N R18W Section 3. calculate search areas, search for PLSS comers, update 
files. 

Provide HARN coordinate data for GIS to County Recorder as needed. 


Review legal descriptions for County ROW Dept. and County Land Dept. as needed. 


Review Plats and Minor Subdivisions for County Zoning Dept. as needed. 


Review and file PLSS corner certificates provided by private surveyors as needed. 


Review, edit and file Certificates ofSurvey created by County Surveyor as needed. 


Robin T. Mathews, Pine County Surveyor 
Monthly Report October 20 \6.doc 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: November 1, 2016 

[{] County Board 
[jJ Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda S minsD JD minU IS minsO OtherO 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: October, 2016 Disbursements 

Auditor-Treasurer 

Background information on Item: 

October, 2016 Disbursements 

Action Requested: 

Financial Impact: 



CATHYJ ***** Pine County ***** 
10126/16 3:15PM Page 113 DlSBUItSEMENTSJOUItNAL REPORT GIL Months: 1012016 - 10/2016 

RECAP BY FUND 


RECAP B'Y TYPE 


FUND 
1 

12 
13 

22 
38 
39 
40 
16 

80 
82 

89 

TYPE 
1 
2 

:3 

AMOUNT 
664.323.29 
341,066.18 
931,346.41 

5.803.41 
29.864.80 

1.400.00 

1.400.00 

302.855.55 

25.565.53 

3.651.149.90 
164.18 

5.961.539.25 

AMOUNT 
5.616.199.45 

299.846.99 

15.101.19

5.961.539.25 

NAME 
GENERAL REVENUE fUND 
HEAl.TH" HUMAN SERVlCES 
ROAD" BRIDGE FUND 
L"-ND MANAGEMENT FUND 
BUILDING FUND 
2005,0\ G.O. JAIl. BONDS 
2012 G.O. COURTIIOUSI: BONDS 
GROUP HM.l.TH INS FUND 5{1/95 (GEN) 
COUNTY COll.ECTIONS AGENCY FUND 
TAXES AND PENALTIE.~ AGENCY FUND 
H& HS COlLECTIONS AGENCY FUND 
Total Disbursements 

NAME 
.,",UD 

COM 

MVC 

TOfal Disbur~menr!l 

Cop)'right 2010-2015 Integrated finanCial Systems 

http:5.961.539.25
http:15.101.19
http:299.846.99
http:5.616.199.45
http:5.961.539.25
http:3.651.149.90
http:25.565.53
http:302.855.55
http:1.400.00
http:1.400.00
http:29.864.80
http:5.803.41
http:931,346.41
http:341,066.18
http:664.323.29


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: November 1, 2016 

[{] County Board 
• Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda smhuD lominsO 15minsO OtherD 

o Personnel Committee 

o Other _____ 

Agenda Applications for Abatement 

Department: Auditor-Treasurer 

~~ 
Background information on Item: 

Applications for Local Option Disaster Abatements: 
Debra Sommers & Matthew Halvorson. 5583 Royal River Rd. Braham, PIO 29.5098.000, pay 
2016 
Dale Schmakel. 56671 Beaver Tail Rd. Askov, pro 30.0059.002. pay 2016 
Donald &Virginia Knight, 27829 Twin Ponds loop, Sturgeon lake, PID 31.0151.000, pay 2016 
Rosalyn Krueger. 7196 Bald Eagle ln, Rutledge, PIO 44.0052,007, pay 2016 
Timothy & lavonne Sullivan, 8875 Cathedral Pines Dr, Sturgeon Lake, PID 46.5165.000, pay 
2016 
John Nosbusch. 8851 Cathedral Pines Dr. Sturgeon Lake. PIO 46.5168.000. pay 2016 
Judith Koch. 8801 Cathedral Pines Dr. Sturgeon lake, PIO 46.5173.000. pay 2016 

Action Requested: 

Approval 

Financial Impact: 




Form LODA-2 

Application for Local Option Disaster Abatements and Credits ... Disaster Area 
HyourproptHty has betM d.tmIJgedordtlstlOytJ(i 8S 8 l'lIsu/f of1M If'ICM1t dis8Sfer or et'I'ItII'fJtIf you fflIIY btl tIIigibItI to I'lICtIivtl some 
proptiN1y IlIX tBIitIfon this ytNIr's fJfOPfII"IY llIXt:JS lIS well iI$ property I8x(tspilljIIIbIB miX(year. ,."" IyptI oftax ffIIIfIfyou recsivtl wm dtIpend 
on whetheryour property Is homeSlfNKitld. whBtfNIr it is IoctII1Hi wfthin II dtN:Iared disaslfll' or ~1ItfNI. the mnotJnt0{dIIm.tgtI 
suslllinlKJ, III1d /I numI:Nv ofoUNIr flIctor., Iflin II$$tIII$Ot' has not IIIrNdy ffNISSII8St/Id yourfJf'OPfN1Y, you IJhouId conIIJIcIyour county 
I!ISHS$OI"s office lII7d I'fK/Uf1$t /hilt " county IISStISSOr Vlirw 1M thImIIgtJ for 1M pui'pO$# of/'tfICItIIvfng disM$IfII' nNit8f 

County of: 

1.£giiI~loI~ (fiiidon)Ql'~tIIK~ 

~ 

STOP: The Information below is for OFFICE USE ONLY 

a.:k ... 1If.IPR.lPI.... boK(..) ..hom I.t.ld or ADfI-hom••II.d pR1p8fty: 

~Property: 
Ttlis structure is over 50% damaged and quallftes for an abatement at property ta•• payable THIS YEAR. 

.r Homaatead Dfsast8f CredIts tor 1axee payable next year will be automatlCaly cabttated and Shown on next year'l tax 
swemeot. 

Alpartol lmalglllcl': I hetabr JepOIttIBt I hIMJ IMIJ~"~ ITIIIlde In this apptIcd:ln and find ihe fac:B mbe aslc*lwl: 

le 'l of W{t-\e(" 0(1 mal{\ -F JOUV 
~(f)C) .r~ ryt:;JcJ £)Crt¥~-

J 



Form LODA·2 

Application for Local Option Disaster Abatements and Credits - Disaster Area 
IfyourPfOIJIH'lY has INNIn datn.I:ged or t:/tt$troyed .$ • result ofthtI recent diuSl8r or tJmINf}tIJ1Cy.:J",tmly be fI/IgibIe 10 IfICIJiVtI some 
ptOJJBfty tax IfIIiefon /his yur'B proptfH1y laxes 8$ wellas PfOPt1i1Y t8xes PIIyllblrl fNlxt YNf: The ~ l( reIItJfyou IfICtIive will dtIptsnd 
on wht!IthMyourpi'OP(tfty is ht/n'Ie$lfiNIdtNi. wMIINN It is IocIIIttHJ within • dIJcIImJd disIISItu or emtItfIl!ihcYMM. tht/1I/1JOUI11 ofdBlTIiJ116 
sustlIiMd. and. fN.JInI'JtIr ofothtIr fIIctots. If1If18$8tJ!$$()r hIJs not IIIrfNIdy ~your fJIO/JiiIftY. you !IhoukI contIICtyour county 
8StHISSor's oIIIc8lH1d fflqwst IhIIt a county II$SBSSDr II16W /btl dIImIge lor /btl P£IfPO$t1 ofRIO!JIvinfI dittNJsttJrffJIifJf. 

County of: I Q: L' 1"-1 IQ 1 9 2016 
AppIIc:anIInformaIIan. Please type or print 

Rd 

STOP: The information below Is for OFFICE USE ONLY 

Homestead Property: 
This structure i& OWN 50% damaged and qualifies for 1m abmement of property taxes payable THIS YEAR. 

,; Home81ead Disaster Credlll for 1a_ payable next year wi. be automatically calculated and shown on next year', tax 
statement 

Non-hortlMlelld Property: 
Thftl sttUCtt.lre Is over 50% damaged and qualifies for qualifies for an abatement of property taXeS pa)'abIe THIS YEAR. 
TNs structure 18 over 50% damaged and qualifies for quallfie& for a credit of propertY taxes payable NEXT YEAR. 

RIport 01 iweellglll:ln: It'Iereby report that t tvMt ~ .,.....118f!Is made In"appIbItion and lind !he fads» be aslollowa: 

). S Ij O( l,t'Ct-tfr On h,O,{\ -( Ict)~ '.)}
c'.JP,() 

r I 



FonnWOA-2 

Appfication for Local Option Disaster Abatements and Credits - Disaster Area 
Ifyour propttrtyhilS bHn d8m8(JtId or fNlstroyed as a result of /h(t ITICtN'If disaster or 8mtNf,}tN1CY. you may I:NJ I/IIit1ibItIIo ffICSivtt some 
propttrty tIIx reliefon this ytMI''$ pmpetty lSXti$ 11$ weiss proptNty taxes psysbItJ I'HIxtyur. The IyptI oftIIX reiIeIyou 1fICtIiIItt WUI dtIptmd 
on whetheryourpIrJfNH1y is ~ whtIthtJr it is mc.1IId withip II d«:taf8d dJ$.NIIIr or~1ItfNI, IIHIIII'11QtJnI ofdIIl'fIII(Ie 
BUSIIIintJd, IIf1d II numbtJrofother ftIctors. If(II111SS8S11Or 1188 no( ainJIIdy ffJIJSS8SStIdyour pn:JpfIf'(y. you shouldcontactyour county 
SSStl$$or's offIctJ lind rttqtIe$Ilhst 1I county IISSfI!JS()I' v¥w /he t:I8m8gtI for IIHI Puf/XISB oIlT1Ct11ving dls.tl$tIH!'IIIitIl 

County of: ( Riii -1 

DNa 


STOP: The Information below Is for OFFICE USE ONLY 

HomeateMI Property: 
This atrucWte Ie 0..,.' 50% damaged and qt.Iallfies tor an abatement of property taxes payable THIS YEAR• 

.t Homestead Oisaster Credits for taxes pa,able next )'eat will be automatically catcu4ated and shown on next yeats tax 
seatement. 

~1Id Property: 
This structure Is over 50% damaged and qualifies for quaJlfIeI for an abatement of property taxes pavab'e THIS YEAR. 
This structure Is over 50% ~ and quallff.. tor qualifies for a credit of property taxes payable NEXT YEAR. 

RIport of ....11'--=•hereby tepOft.. I hI!Ne n. ,IfQIIIIdhtItIlef'neIU made in ItisappIcaIIorl and Ind the fads to be as'*-: 

JCOli 0 { WClkI On (no.() -(100(, q,s-9() 



-------------------

Fonn LODA·2 

Application for Local Option Disaster Abatements and Credits .. Disaster Area 
IfyourproptIIrty hII$ bHn d/JJ'rJitIgiId ordtl8troyrJd liS II result 01the recent d~or tJmtII'fIfJf7CY, you fflIIy btll'IIigibIfI to ffICt'IivB some 
/JIVPIIrty I8X reNefon this yeM's proprtIft'y tllXtl$ 8$ Wf#1I 8$ proptJrty lIIXes PIIylJbltt nextyur: ThtJ type 01tBX ftIIifIfyou IfJCtIIwI will '*Pend 
on wf1tIlheryourf1I'CIIJfJI1Y is f'Ior1NultllJd8d, whtIlher it is located within a decJiNrH1 dIsatiIkvor IiIRW{JfInC:y IJI'N, the smount01 ~ 
suslllinBd. III7d a nutn/:Jer01othtIr ftIctors. Ifan 1III$f1$8OrhII$ not IIIrfNIdy ~your proptH1y, you tIhouId CDf1I1ICtyour county 
assessor's oflictIlInd IfIqUt1$t Ih8f II county 6SHSSOI'" viIIIw thtI damII(Je for the prupotIlI 01receiItIng dI$8$ttIrreIitIl 

" County ot: IL-_.....A___../...... ____________--',ltc....{ 
_ J 

STOP: The Information below Is tor OFFICE USE ONLY 

~Property: 
This atnJc1ut8 is CMIf 50% damaged and qualfiets for an llbat:ement of property taxes payabfe THIS YEAR. 

.,.. HomesIead DIsaster CredIls for taxes payable next year will be automatlcalfy calculated and shown on next yeat's 1aX 
statement. 

Noft..homesteld Property: 
Thisatruclln is CMIf 50% damaged and qualifies for qualifies tor an abatement of property taxes payable THIS YEAR. 
This atructufe is owr 50% damaged and qual" for qualities for a credit of proeat1Y taxes pal!!!! NEXT YEAR. 



I·orm I.on.h, 2 

Application for Loca. Option Disaster Abatements and Credits - Dtsaster Area 
Ifyourpt'QpIIIfty ".bHn ~ tN ~.." l'fIISUIrollhtl tet:f/IfII ___ tN ~. you IIfII¥ IJrtIIIIIg/IJItt 10 ~ IJOffltI 

proptH1y ... ,.,on IhIti yur's ptr1ptIIty,....weias PRJPIIIffY -1JIIYII/JIII1'IfMti'fNIIT. T1w lYPfI of...teIJIIfyou IIICIIIW tIIIIII ~ 
on ~your IJIfIPtM'IY III ~ tfIfIhfIltHIr 1t.1t1t:8IIId .... II tII/I!t:IIIIwd -..._QI ~.,.,. "", I/IIIfIDUnI DI~ 
~ MId II numIItIIt' ofOllttlr~ 111M _"fIItNhMllW1f""'-'*,...,UIIdjItNIptfDpIeIty. f'W tIIItouId ct:II'ItIIIt::t,our t:DUnty 
~s t1fIit::tIlIRd ~ 111M II COUI'IIy ..., ••ev ...... IM dIiItI'IIIpf fiN ",. /IUfPOtfII!I# oIlf10111l1inf1 dII!M«M ffIIiII!Il 

1 4 

.............wa. I .........Of prr'4. 

DNa 

STOP: The Information below .. tor OFFICE USE ONLY 

~a....c ...........__'t:wtnoml. at ....... IIIIIIt ....... 


ttomeell." .".,....,: 
ThIs ~ iii CMlH 50"11. ~ and queIIiea fof an ~ at pmpeI1y .... parable THIS YEAR 

., ~ DilI.llr ~ ............... ,......~ c:alc:ulllld and IhCMn Oft next ]1'''. tal ........... 




FonnlODA-2 

Application for Local Option Disaster Abatements and Credits - Disaster Area 
Ifyour property has be6n dllmll(Jt!!d ordtlslroytJd8S a resuir of1M IffICIIInI dis86tt1r or tImtIrgenc)I. you f1J8y bt1 tIII{1fbIs to I¥1C6Ive SomB 
proptNty I8x rt1HtJton this YHf"s J}rOfJBIty taxes lIS M1IIss ptOptIfty IIIXtIS Ptlyabltl nextY'fJIU- T'htI typII oftJIX ftIIIIefyou trIICtHWJ wfII dtipsnd 
on whtJthIN'your f}tfJPtIft.f is homftsllHlded. wf16thtIr it is Iocatsd wIthirJ 8 dtIcIIIt¥Jd ditIMIeror~ INN, thlllItTIOUnt ofdaffJ8lJft 
SUSllJinfId. anda fNJI1'1IHN qfoI/uI, f8ctonI. Ifan IIS$I)$SOr has not aInNKJy ~yourPIfJPIIfHtY. yrIU should contactyour county 
8SStIStiOI"s oIfIit:::e andffIqIHISt thata county IISStISSOI' ~ IfwI d8m.tIge for the f'UI'POSII qfrectIMng r:liusttN'lfIIitIl 

County of 11....lP,~;""''-.,;,::£~__________---, 1 i~ 
Appb1t~.. Please type orJlrirt-

.rn" 

STOP: The Information below Is for OFFICE USE ONLY 

Chec:k .... 1IPPfOPI1atie bac(..) fof homestHd or ~ prapaty: 

Homestead Property: 
ThIS structure is over 50% damaged and qualifies 101' an abatement of property taxes payable TH.S YEAR. 

tI Homestead Disaster CreditS 101' taxes payable next year will be automatically calculaled and shown on next y8&('S laic 
statement. 

Non-horneSttllld Properly: 
This structure is over 50% damaged and qualifies for qualifies tor an aba!ement of property taxes payable THIS YEAR. 
This structure is over 50% damaged and qualifies for qualifies for II credit of property taxes payable NEXT YEAR. 

AIpoft oflrrlld~ Ihereby nJpOrti'lat II'liWe ~..~made In this appIcation..w::t1nd Ihe.feds t:I be as tlII:Ms: 

~ l00-ter C() r'f\Ct',(\ ~r )0O{~, 

Cls)b 

v = 

http:11....lP


fonnLODA-2 
Application for Local Option Disaster Abatements and Credits - Disaster Area 
Ifj'OlIpmptiJt1y,.btJtJn dtImII(JBdor dtJsllOy«J.. II result offhtIIl'tICtiIfIt dI:iJMleror ~ jIO(I",." bfI fIIigibIs 10 /I!IIIaMie !JOI1UI 
pt'DfJt!II1y _1tIINIIon this ~ propt1Ity t8JCf!I:S _ MIII_ propt!If1Y IlIX8S ptI)IIIbIe nextyeIII: Tl'ItIItypII cfflIx reliefjIO(I rlla,i"" will dtJptJnO 
011 whtIthtIryourJ]fOINIr/Y Is ~ WIIStI1er it Is Iot::tdI!Id within II dtJt::ItInId disaf1Wor.",.-gency IJfN, ihfIl.iI1I()(IItofdit!imIirJt;J 
~ III1d II fIUI'I1b8r ofoIher~. Iflin ~ hils not~ /NIISH$St!JdyourPf'OPIII1Y; you shouldconII!Ictyr;u COII7Iy 
~ oI1/c:tiJlJI'Id I'fIqUIIIII!It !h8t II county IIIJIf/!IItItID view the dIImIiIgtI for thepurpt:)!ItI ofrtICfIi'IIi1tg t:Ii1JMIIBf IfIIiet. 

County of: I >'f1t;G; 

....pqlIIty~: Dyes 

STOP: The InlOln.tlon below is for OFFICE USE ONLY 


o.d\:u.......... bax(as) for ~ cr I"tOI'H1om .11.ad prcpMty. 


HomeIIt. ad Property: 
Thia ~ is OWl 50% damaged and qualities ior ... abaIrtmenC of property __payable THIS YEAR. 

., HomeItMd DiAeIIr CNdIa ior __ payaIM 1*I.t,..,.will ..~ cablfllted R shDwn on f'I8d,...,. tax ........... 

Non-homNteed Property: 

Thl818'UC1Ure iii over 50% damaged and quaIfies for quaIIes tor ., abetIiIn1ant of property ...payable THIS YEAR. 
This sIIrUC::I.IN is owr 50% ~ and '!nr. for ~ tor a aedIt ofpoperty'''' payaI:II! NEXT YEAR. 

AIpoItGil iInI I IgIIaIc I ~ nIPOf'l... l ...... i'N 1 'Igated h .......made ntis81'."" and fnd......kI be_trJIkMe: 

J C) n (l.( eLl(t+Cf (i(1 rYt1'.,l {ICX)r 
(/C;o/C 


-~--- I ) 

_:III! 

http:sIIrUC::I.IN


PINE COUNTY 
NDItC~A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: November 1, 2016 

[i] County Board 
• Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda S lDinsD 10 mJnsO 15 minU OtberO 

o Personnel Committee 

o Otber _____ 

Agenda Item: Application for Abatement 

Department: Auditor-Treasurer 

~_~ft&:::.
Bal:kground information on Item: 

Application for local Option Disaster Abatement: 

Bruce &JoAnne laMere, 7218 Bald Eagle ln, Rutledge, PID 44.0052.009, pay 2016 


Action Requested: 

Approval 

Financial Impact: 



f'orm L()DA~2 

Application for Local Option Disaster Abatements and Credits - Disaster Area 
IfyourPfOPIIItY hils bt!JIIn dI!IInBged or dt!sirt:Jy8d 11$ II f8$uIt oIl'hfJ IfICtIf11 disaster orfJf1'II!JITJfJI. you tnIIy btl tJIi{JibI8lO trItXJiwJ $OIJ'III 
IJI'O(JtII1y lax IfJIiefon this )IfJtVs ptOptII1)' I8MJ$II$ Wl8l/111S property tIIXIIS psytJ/JIB ntJXtytIIJI: Ths typs oftax tBIJMyou IfICtIWe will deptJnd 
on I!JI!hethst'yourpt'OpI!If'ty Is hDmesiuded, whfIIher it iflloc8lBd within II t1i:1cI8IrId di!JtIsttN' or tIfTItIf11tHICY IIIN, IhB lfIlJ'I()U11t ofdIItrJs(Js 
!JUIItiIIintKI. IIf7d II ntJn'/IJBrofothfIr IBcfors. Hlin Ii1SStIISSOI' hs$ not IIfraBdy IfNII/itIIf!IStyourptOptfIt1y, you should cont8Ctyour county 
888«ISOr's o.fbt lind trJQtJ8$l1htl11l county IJ:IStII$$Of tIlJisIw thB dltmIiIgtI for thB f}I.IfPO$8 ofnJCeIvfng dI!IasttIr /JNitIf. 

~~~ I~~~DG~____________~ 

05'1 

1I...~~;Oyes 

ZIp 
£'5/1.3 

STOP: The Information below Is for OFFICE USE ONLY 

IIIpaItoflmrlllllgillbft: Ih8nIb'/ report tall hive me ~the..,.... rn&IdIit!!~I••..afnd"'''' to..aal:lllows: 

!JvJII o..f ~ on ~i(l" '; .. 

fIOO( . C)~O ocr 240 

_1111 



PINECOUN"f'Y 
~A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: November 1, 2016 

[l] County Board 

III Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda s minsD 10 min50 l~miD.[] OtherD 

o Personnel Committee 

o Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Lease for lawful Gambling Activity and Premises Permit Application 

DeP8rt~U~urer 

Dl'prI!1JneBI Hod "Bal1ln 1 

Background information on Item: 

Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity and Premises Permit Application for Northern Pine Riders to 
conduct Minnesota lawful gambling at Doc's Bar & Grill, 34427 Majestic Pine Dr, Sturgeon Lake, 
MN (Windemere Twp). 

Action Requested: 

Financial Impact: 



MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBUNG 
LG215 Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity 	 6/15 PlOf! 1 of 2 

LEASE INfIIORMATION 
Orgal'dZ8tlOll ; 

INORTHERN PINE RIDeRS 
AdOreS5: 

ucel'lle,{Site Number; 

02327 
CIty: 

Daytime Pt'IoN: 

218-380-1131 
State: ZIP: 

P.O. BOX 28 
Nlme of !.Auld PI1IlI'IIMS: 

WILLOW RIVE~ 
Street Addr..: 

MN 55795 

OOC'S BAR 8. GRILL 34427 MAJESTIC PINE DR 
aty; 	 St.te: lip; Dlvtlme Pnone: 


MN
STURGEON LAKE 55783
5';01 \AQal Own.r: Bulilllftl/su.t AI:Id/U$: 


;_11.."- lc!"<- \LrOQ r" 

State: liQ: 	 OovtJme Phone: ~~~~c:'P"l ~/4. 1'1~1I;-'\. 	 S--S-?3;3 7.-1 8-380-«J~ Z 
NI~~If ........ ,.,.1 ......,wrfhl "'SAMfW): 	 A~: 


City: 	 Stalf!: ZIP: Dlytlme Phone: 

Chec;lc appllable ittm:o NIIW or amended ...... Effective dale; 	 Submit changes at least ten days before the effective date 
of the change. 

D NIIW owner. EffectiVe date; Submit new lease within ten days after neWil lessor assumes oWilnershlp. 
-"¥~"""'" 	 "--.,"" 

CHICK ALL ACTIVITY THAT WILL BE CONDUCTIO (no _.... required fo~ raffles> 

[l] Pu=-Tab$ (paper) 	 o flectronk PuIHab6 o 	PUU-Tabs (paper) with dispensing devICe o Electronic Unked Bingo 


Electrook: ~J, may onlV ~ conducted:
lZ]8aretnvo D&mgo 
1. at a premises lICensed for the on-sale of Intoxicating liquoro TlpboardJ 	 or the on-sale of 3.2% mtth beYereoes; or 
2. at II pnmlsel wtMint bft1gO is conduc:ted at the pnm.ryo Paddlewheel OPaddlewheel wIth table 

bUSiness and has 8 seatlog Qlpaclty of at least 100. 

PULL-TAB, npBOARD, AND PADDLIWHIIL RENT (Mparate rent for booth and bar Qpa> 

IOOTtt ~TJOrt: sam. or 8" Mlel of ~no~pment are «<I~cJby fIl ~yeeJvok!...r (I' I .""_ Ofg.ltf1lnUOn at 
the !used premiSe&. 

ALL GAMU, Inducing el4lctronlc .._; Monthly I1Int to be paid: _~'*'. not to exceed 101M> of gl"OU profits fOf" that month . 

.. Totat reM PIMd ~m .U orQMirltieM for only boottI .......,.. at ................................. fl,7M. 

• 	The reot cap does riot Inducte BAR OPeRATION rent for electronic gIIfTlU conductt<l by the lessor. 

1IAIt~11ON: HI., 9f ~"~~ by tM~ or _Hr'. em.pIfM\e, 

ELECTRONIC GANU: Monthly rent to be paid: ,_. _'*', not to exceed 111M> of the gross profits for that: month from electronk: pull-tab 

g.vJle$ IIl(j. dIIKtronk UOIIe4 bmQO. ~. 


AU. OTH!R GAMES: Monthlv rent to be paid: -'.!L"Ib, not to exceed 101MJ of Oros.s profits from all other forms of lawful gambling. 

• 	 If any booth sal.. conducbtd by III licensed orgllnizatlon at the premiHl, rent ma,. not e:«:eed IOIMt of gross profits fOf" that month 

and fa subject to bOOth operiltton t1,710 ta9. 

BINGO UNT (m ...... preMlMs where ........ the prkMry .....n... COI'MIucted, ................) 


Bingo rent Is limited to~hlt following: :::;rLK..., -~ 
• 	 Rent to be paid;. %, not to exceed 101Mt or the monthly ~ros!i profit !'rom all lawful gambling 4CtMtte5 held OOl1no bil190 

occasIOns, exduding bar b4ngo. 
-OR

.. 	 Rate to be paid: $ pet'sqoare toot, not to exceed 11(')1% or it comparable cost per square toot tor teased space, ar. 
approved by tne director of the Gamb4lng Control Board. The tefi$or must attIKh documentation, venned by the organization, to 
confirm the CQmPlfabie r.. and all ~abI. costs to be Plid by trna Of'Qal1lzMlon to tM.lflIoor . 

.:;;; .......ay .....MI4I .., ...... 

::;. 8i1Ir btogo does not Indude btngo games Unked to other permitted premisa;, 


LeASI! TERMINATION CLAUSe (mu8t be compl.ted) 

The lease may H terminated by either party with a written ~..~..1.L day notice. Otn.r terms: 



LGZ15 Lea_ for Lawful Gambling Activity 
...... T_m: The term ot thiS agreement wiN be concurrent Other Prohibitions: The lessor will not Impose restrictions on 
with the premises pemllt tsSl..te4 by the Gambling eontrol Board the organluttlon with respect to provide.,. (dl$trlbutor or bnked 
(Boam). bingo game provider) of gambling-related equipment and ser~ 

Management: The owner of the premISes or the les$Or will not IIK:ee or In the use of net profits kJr lawful pul'pONl, 

manage the conduct of lawtulgatnbltng at the premiSes. The 
 The lessor, the lessor's Immediate family, any person residing in 
organIZation may not conduct any activity on behalf of the lessor the same residence as the lessor, and any agents or employees
01'1 tM IHHd .".mit... 0' the lessor wlll not require the o!,!)anll.lltlon to perfonn any 
Partlcip.-tion .. Pfay.,. Prohibited; The lessor will not par action that would violate statute or rule. The lessor must not 

ticipate dlntCtlV or tndl~ ... pJa...... In any lawful oamDIln!J modify 01 bI~ thIS IUM 111 whcM or.n part due to the 

conducted on the PnJIllIHS. lhe Itlsior'. Immediate ramoy ana 
 1e$$Or'. vIOlatIOn ot th18 provlSlOIl. If 0141... II • dIJpute .. to 

any agents or gambling employees of the lessor will not partlel
 whether a vIOlation ocxurred, the lease wilt remain In effect pend
pete IS plore~ In u.e tOndua of IitwtuJ gemblinQ on tt1t: grem15- Ing a tlnal detcrmln.tlon by tilt Com»tlonce Review Grow1 (CRG) 
es, acept as t1IUtt1orI;nd by Mtrtnasota Statum, Section of the 8otnt. The lessor <IIg.--s to .rbltnttCIn WhIm • vlailltWn of 
349.181. thiS provISion Is alleged. The arbitrator shall be the eRG. 

IHega. Gambling: The lessor is aware of the prohtbltlOIl 
 ~ to Permitted PremlIQ: Consent is given to the Board 
agail15t Illegal gambling In Minnesota Statutes 609.75, and the and Its aoents, the commIsSion • .,. of revenue and public safety 

penalties for illegal gambling viofations In Minnesota Rules 
 and their ageflts, and law enforcement personnel to enter and 

7865.0220, Subpart J, In addition, the fIcard may authOrize the 
 Inspe<:t tile P«nllt(ed premi5e5 at .my reesorntble tine during the 
organization to withhold rent for a period of up to 90 days if the business ho4Jrs of the les$Or. The organization has access to the 
Board determines that II/qal oamtHlno occurred on tfte ."...,.1H8 premiSes durinG Iny time re.HOMIM4I Ind wben !'Ie:CIIIIIIUIry for the 
Of that the lessor Of its Qmpklyees Piilrtldpated In the Illegal conduct of lewful o~'no. 
gambling or knew of the gambling and did not take prompt 

LetIIIOr Rec:lQf'ds: The lessor must maintain iI record of allactioo to ,mp the 9ami111ng, ContInued teNInc::y of the orgAniZa
money received trom the organizJJtIon, and matte the recCH"dtloo Is authOrlled Without payment of rent Ifurtng the time period 
available to the Board and Its agents, and the commissioners ofdetermined by the Board for Violations of this proviSion, as 
revenue and public safety end their ilgene. upcm demand. Theauthorized by Minnesota Statutes, Section 349.18, Subd. tea}. 
record must be malntaff'led tor 3 1/2 years. 


To the best of the lessor's knowledge, the lessor affirms that any 

Rent AfI..lndUIIlYe: Amounts paid as nilf'lt by the organizationand at! gat'JUHi or df:YlCe5located on the premjaeI are not b~ to the lessor are a"lnctusM~_ NO other services or bpemElSused, and are not capable of being used, m a manner that 
proVided or contracted bV the lessor may be paid by the organiviOlates the prohibitIOns against Illegal gambling In Minnesota zation, Inck.ldtng but nOllimbd to;Statutes, SectIOn 609.75. trash removal 


Notwithstanding Minnesota Rules 7865.0220, Subpart J, an 
 - electrtclty, heat 

organlzatkm muat continue making rent payments \lAd., the 
 • cnow~1 


terms of th4s klase, If the OI"OafllZatton or It$ aoents aR'I found to 
 storag. 

be iolely responsible for any Illegal gambling, conducted at this 
 - Janitorial and cleaning servICes 

site. that 15 prohibbd by Minnesota Rules 7861.0260, Subpart 1, 
 - other utiUtes or services 

Item H, or Minnesota Statutes, Section 609,15, unless ttle 
 • tawn servICe!) 
organization's ageflts responsible for the illegal gambling activity - 5e<:urtty, securtty monitoring 
ltre a'I5o agent'S or empfo¥ees of ttHt tessor. cost 0' any c:ommunlCatkm rtetwork or set'Vke required to 

conduct electronic puN·tabs games or electronic bingoThe lessor must not modify or tennlnate the lease in whole or In 
• In the caM 01 bar operatJons, cash shortao-.part because the organization n!pOrt.ed. to a state or Ioeal law 

Any other @ltpenditures made by iIln <X'ganll'llItlon that 15 rellltPdenfurcelTl8nt ctUthonty or to th" &ani, the condutt 01 Illegal 
to a leased premises must be approved by the director of thegambling activity at this site In whiCh the organization did not 
8oon!, Rent l1'Yment5 miy not"" mid, to in Individual."..rttelpllte , 

AQ(NOWLaDGMENT Q" LlASe TERMS - -----------------------.-----------------,I atrlrm that thIS lease 1$ the total and only agnlltiffient between the les5O( and the organIZation. and that all obligatlolli and 
agreements are contained In or attached to thIS lease and are subject to the approval of the director of the Gambling Control Board, 

Other terms of the .....: 

Oete: Sionature of Oroanlzat:lOn Offic:iIIl (Les.see): Date: 

IJ-Il-klb 10 --17-(0 

Quational Contact the Uc@nSing Section, Gambling Control Board, at 
651-539-1900. 1lIt5 ~ wtII be made ~ tn ~ formIIt (t.e. 

M.II or fa)( I.... tOI 
M'I",~e Gembltng Controt eon 

PalQ@ pnnt, Drame) upon request. o.ta lII"v.q notiau l~ lm'offiiatton flIqulll'SteQ 
on this form and any attachments wUI become public Information when rec:elwd bV 
the Board, end wilt be used to determine your compliance with Minnesota stetutft 
anl1lules govliI.nlnglawful gambling. activitieS. 

1111 W. County Road 8, SUite 300 South 
Roseville, MN 55113 

Fax: 651-639-4032 

http:n!pOrt.ed


----

MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBUNG 	 6tlS Page 1 of :1 

LG214 Premises Permit Application Annual Fee $150 (NON-REFUNDABLE) 

Rl!QUIRID ATTACHMINTS TO LG214 

1. 	It the premises is leased, attach a copy of your lease. Use LG21S Mail the appllaltion and required attachments to: 
Lei.. for Llwful Glmbn.. ActIvity. Minnesou. Gambling Control Board 

1711 west County Road B, Suite 300 South 
R05eVille, MN 55113 

2, 	$150 annual pn!Ifftfse5 pennIt fee, for each per"HUt (non-lWundeWe). 
Make cbedt payable to ....te of ............. 


Quttstion.? Call 651-539-1900 and &Sit: for ltcen5lng. 

ORGANtZAnON INlIOlltMAnON 

tmianlZatlOn Name: NORTHERN PINE RIDERS 	 license Number: 02327~",""" - __ ,0",~~_ '" ,,-,,', ,,~~ ,~, 

Chief Executive Officer (CEO) ""l~HAeL WESKE 	 Daytime Phone: ~~~~~1:.6,040.-~ 

Gambling Manager: SCOTT AUFDERHAR 	 --. Daytime Phone: _~!.8-3~0-1131 
_~'_"_'M_~,">'",~~, 

~~-'-

GAMBUN8 PReMISeS INPORMATlON 

Current name of site where gambltng will be conducted: COC'S BAR a GRILL 

Ust any previous names for thIS locatiOn: 

... 
------~ 

3"27 MAJESTIC PINE DRStreet address whtl\re premises IS located: 
,,~'''.~- -

(0<) not WM ~ P 0, "0. "urn"., .,. rrulillftg ;i'dd;;;:$:j 

Clty: 	 OR Township: County: 	 Zip Code: 

PINE 	 55783STURGEON LAKE 
DoeS your organlzatlon own the buildIng where the gambling wilt be conducted? 

Dv. 0NO If no, attach LG215 lease for Lawful Gambling ActIvity, 

A lo,e IS not requl/"ed If only II rllffle will be conducted, 


b <Iii}' OUltlf orYduiLdUUfI \.ollldU<..liH<;j \jdml.lhll\j .:It lhlb hllt!? DY~lt 0NU DoulI't knuw 


....,,~,..,...to~ " .. 1'\ ,,_,n ("n~, b"" COOOlli:t@d at a s~e whf!'n" l'lnot~r form of lawful 9i'1mbflno I.a: bl!'lng cOMucted by ttl!> I'Ipptylrn;) organ!
~3... h."(;1- rlill 
lInton or another permitted orgamzatlon. t:lectronlC games can only be coooucted lit a site where paper pull-tabs are played, 

DYe,. 
GAMBLING BANK ACCOUNT INFORMATION; MUST BE IN MINNeSOTA 

Bank Name: FI~T.,.NATIONA~,~~9~.~?E .~KE Bank Account Number: 67287801 

Bank Street Address: 400 ELM AVENUE ,.~___ City: MOOSE LAKE State: MN ZIp Code: 55767-0429 

All TIMPORARY AND HRMANENT OPP-S1T! STORA&! SPAces 

Add~ (Do not UH lit P,O. Dolt number); Stahl, ZICl Code; 

MN 

MN 

MN 
. "'1 • 

I 



LG214 Premfses Permit ApplIcation 

ACICNOWl..IDGM&NT BY LOCAL UNn' OP GOWRNMINT: APPROVAL BY RI!5OLUTJON 

City Name: 

CITY APPROVAL 
for a gambl'ng premises 
located wltllin dty limits 

oate Approved by Cltv Council; 

Resolution Number: 
(If 1lOI1t'l, attad'! meetil19 minutes.) 

Signature ot City Personnel' 

COUNTY APPROVAL 
tOf' a pm."J.. premises 

located in a township 

Resolution Number: ___~_~__._ 
(]f none, attach meettog minutes.) 

Signature ot COtJnty Personnel: 

Title: Date StgI1f!d: Title: Date Signed: 

Local unit of government 
mu. sign. 

Complete below ont, if required by ttM county. 
On behalf of the township. [ acknowledge that the organization is 
applylno to conduct gambling activity wIthin the township limits. 
(A township has no stabJtory authority to appro\l$ Of deny an 
applICatIOn, per Mlnne$ota StabJtes 349.213, Sub<!. 2.) 

Signature of TownshIp Officer: .~~~___________~ 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND OATti 

1. 1 hereby consent that Ioca! law enIort:ement officers. 
the Board or Its agents, alld the commissioO@fS of 
revenue Of public safety and their agents may enter 
and Inspect the oremlses. 

6. I assume fuU responsibility to, the fair and lawful operation 01 
all activities to be conducted. 

7. I will familiarize myself with the laws of Minnesota governing 
l<twhll gamtHlIl'll .1f1(1 rule!> uf tne DQanJ dlla dlilrt'<e, II h(.~n3""j, 

2. 	 The Boaro and Its agents, ~lnd the commlSslonel"!. of to abide by those laws and rules, InclUdll19 amendments to 
revenue and publiC safety and their aQel1t5, ilAiI them. 

authorized to lfI6pect the baok nK:Onts of the gambti:no 


8. 	 Any chanoes In appljcation InfbrmatiOn wIll be submitted to theaccount whenever necessary to fulfill requlrenle'nts of 
Board no later than ten days after the change has taken rlllTf'nt l1"mhllnq rulPc;. ltM I.otw 
cRect. 

3. 	 I have read this application and aIt Information 
9. 	 1 understand that failure to provide reqUired InformatJon orsubmitted to the Board is true, attul'1lte, and complete. 

providing false or misleading information lT14y result in the 
4. 	 All required Information has been fully disclosed. demal or revocation of the liCense, 

1Q. 	 I undcr5t(lii~1 thi! f\!Jt?; is nOll ft2flJil,1\loJe i i.'~d.-~It.H;:i 0f l;(~r¥:)'t:" 

ilpprovilVdenitlL 

lo -l7-/~ 
Date 

Data privacy notICe: Thl II'\fQrmeuon ~.e-d on thl'!!l Information When received bV me Board, MIII1n!!$lJta-S Department ot PutIII<: Safety, 
form (and iJrIy IIttachmlffiS) will be used by the All other Intormatlol'l provldlltt will be Attorney General, CommlS$ilOfle/li of 
Glmblm9 Com:roI Soan:! (Soard) to detenrune your prNate Giltll itboot your oroanlUtiOO yoW AdmlntstratlOO, MlOotsota Management l 
orgeOlUtIon" qwfltkiltlOflS to 1M lnVG1ve4 In IIWfvl the BoarO ISSUe' tIM! permit, Wh&n tnct ~ and R4tv_; I.JI9*I1atwe AUditor, 
giJrllbllng actMtIti in M!n~s0t4. 'I'ou,- OfgilnlDUon nas Soan;J IUIIeS the permit, a" InfQrmatlOn natlOOal and Intemlltlonal OImbllng 
tM rtqht to ~ to supply lntlOl'on'n4bOO; Ilowcvl:!', provKMl11 will become pybllC I' tM 8canJ ~ .nou; a.nvone puf'SUa0l to 
It yOUl OIliIlUllllltlOO r ef\.IM$ tQ s.upply tlui' IntOllnltl(lll, Goell not iUUIl:.. ptIf mIl, all wlform6tlOll CQurt Older; otoo imllVlQwls and ~oei 
the ea.", mby not be abil to d~tem'llne yO\jr provided rtmalrll pm.te, witI'! the tped\Gt11y .uthof'i~d by state or '*deral law 
~ton's quallf!t:atlOll$ and, as II ~. IIxceptmn CIt your orgItIIDtton's ntmlt InG to nave aa:us to thtl1'ltc:ltrMtion; IndlVldW'1S 
m.ty ~ to ISi5UIIt /I Plt'I'Tl>It. 1f}'OUf' orqarnzlKKIfI dddrn$i5 IIIIhidl Will ft:maln publl(.. Pnvate and ~ tor wtwdllaw or ~I OI'der 
5<JllpIUIS tM inl'ocmallOll requested, thII! 8clrd wtll be Qat. about your or-QiJrllutlOO .are ....ilable aul:flQrt;l6 4 I14IIW UH or Shaling at 
Able to proalU your orgal'llUllOO'S ilPpfotlQtl. 'foof t.o: £:lOMo memberi, Soan:! art wt'\ose tnformatloo aller this notice was OlVen; and 
oryenl%at'O/'l'$ name amI a!ldfe~ wtII be j,."Ublte WOI'IC l(!qulll!!S ac~s!> to the It1rorm3tlon; anyone WIth your wntten consent, 



PINE COUNTY 
MINNIISOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_1_1_/O_1_/2_0_1_6______ 

l.fICounty Board 

III Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5minsD lominsO 15minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Approve contract between DHS and Pine County HHS 

~rtment.: HHS 
; bU((A-'1£sS 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 
The MN Department of Human Services has the authority to enter into grant contracts with counties. This 
specific contract with Pine County focuses on the provision of adult mental health services. This contract 
would be in effect from January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2018. The total amount that should be 
provided to Pine County HHS over the two years is $541,466. Barbara Schmidt, Social Services 
Supervisor, submitted the grant application, along with the areas of proposed funding, to the State. The 
grant application was approved by the State. The resources provided to Pine County through this grant 
are used to fund services for adults who have been diagnosed with mental health issues. For example, 
the department has provided Community Support Program (CSP) services through Lighthouse Child and 
Family Services and can do so with the funding available to Pine County through this grant. 

Pine County has historically received this funding from DHS, but this is the first time that a contract has 
been used to solidify the financial agreement between DHS and the counties. The contract has been 
reviewed and approved by the County Attorney's Office. 

Action Requested: 

Authorize the Pine County Board Chair to approve and sign the contract between the State of 

MN and Pine County HHS. 


Financial Impact: 

Pine County HHS will be able to continue to provide a continuum of adult mental health services 
with the continued assistance of this grant. 



State of Minnesota Department of 
Human Services County Grant Contract 

RECITALS 
THIS GRANT CONTRACT, and amendments and supplements thereto, is between State of Minnesota, 

acting through its Department of Human Services, Mental Health Division (hereinafter STATE) and the 

county of Pine, address 315 Main St. S., Suite 200, Pine City, MN 55063 (hereinafter COUNTY), 

witnesseth that: 

WHEREAS, the STATE, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 256.01, subdivision 2(a)(6) and 245.461 

to 24S.486(the "Minnesota Comprehensive Adult Mental Health Act") is empowered to enter into grant 

contracts to create and ensure a unified, accountable, comprehensive adult mental health system,and 

WHEREAS pursuant to the Minnesota Comprehensive Adult Mental Health Act, County and State will 
collaborate to provide supports and services that: 

(1) recognize the right of adults with mental illness to control their own lives as fully as possible; 

(2) promote the independence and safety of adults with mental illness; 

(3) reduce chronicity of mental illness; 

(4) eliminate abuse of adults with mental illness; 

(5) provide services designed to: 

(i) increase the level of functioning of adults with mental illness or restore them to a previously 

heldhigher level of functioning; 

(ii) stabilize adults with mental illness; 

(iii) prevent the development and deepening of mental illness; 

(iv) support and assist adults in resolving mental health problems that impede their functioning; 

(v) promote higher and more satisfying levels of emotional functioning; and 

(vi) promote sound mental health; and 

(6) provide a quality of service that is effective, efficient, appropriate, and consistent with 

contemporaryprofessional standards in the field of mental health. 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed: 

Grant Contract #: 115522 Revised OS/2015 
1 



1. COUNTY'S RESPONSIBILITIES. COUNTY shall: 

1.1 Work to achieve the mission statement described in the Minnesota Comprehensive Adult 

Mental Health Act by performing the tasks and duties described in County's Approved Mental 

Health Plan, hereby incorporated as Attachment A (Parts 1, 2,4,5) to this grant contract. 

1.2 Ensure all revenue received by COUNTY, it's contracted, or subcontracted providers shall be 

managedaccording to Minnesota Rules chapter 9535.1740, subp.3. 

1.3 Have written policy and procedures governing their accounting and operational procedures. 

1.4 Ensure that all contracts entered into under this agreement are written to comply with Minn. 

Stat. 245.466, subd. 3, and 256.0112. 

1.5 Have a transition plan that complies with Minn.Stat. 245.466 subd. 3a. 

1.6 Include persons with mental illness and tribal organizations of the county/region in the 


development, implementation, and evaluation of all Adult Mental Health Plans. 


1.7 Ensure that Adult Mental Health Initiative projects are planned and administered according to 

Minn.Stat. 245.4661. 

1.8 Ensure that Community Support Plan services are planned and administered according to 

Minn.Stat. 245.4712, subd. 1. 

1.9 Ensure their contracted providers bill eligible insurance before accessing Adult Mental Health 

grant funding. 

1.10Complete all required data reporting and ensure their contracted providers are completing all 

required data reporting. 

2. CONSIDERATION AND TERMS OF PAYMENT. 
2.1 Consideration. Consideration for all services performed and goods or materials supplied by 

COUNTY pursuant to this grant contract shall be paid by the STATE as follows: 

(a.) Compensation.COUNTY will be paid in accordance with Attachment B (Grant Application 

Summary), "Budget"to this grant contract. For the first year of the grant contract, STATE will not 

compensate COUNTY for any expenses in excess of the total first year budget amount. COUNTY's 

expenses are determined on a cash basis which recognizes the expense when it is paid by the COUNTY. 

Allexpendituresmust beforservices,oritemsnecessaryforthedeliveryofthose services. 

"Capital"purchasesareprohibited. Exceptionstotheprohibitionofcapitalpurchases may be granted, in 

writing, on acase-by-casebasis. 

Capitalpurchasesaredefinedassomethingwhich hasausefullifeofmore thanoneyearandaper

unitacquisitioncostwhichexceeds $10,OOOandis 

Grant Contract #: 115522 Revised OS/2015 
2 



1 ) land, bu i Idi ngs( faci I ities ),eq u i pme nt,a nd i nte Ilect uaI pro perty(includ i ngsoftwa re )whethe racq u i red by 

purchase,construction,manufacture,lease-purchase,exchange,or throughcapitalleases;or2) 

additions,improvements,modifications,replacements,rearrangements,reinstallations,renovationsoralter 

ationsoftheitemslistedabovethatmateriallyincreasetheirvalue orusefullife(notordinaryrepairsand 

maintenance). 

The COUNTY must seek permission from the STATE, using a Budget Revision Form, of a significant 

change in a BRASS code expenditure. A significant change is defined as a 50% deviation of any BRASS 

code expenditure on the Budget in Attachment B. 

(b.) Reimbursement. Reimbursement for travel and subsistence expenses actually and necessarily 

incurred by COUNTY'S performance of this grant contract shall be no greater amount than provided in 

the current Commissioners Plan (which is incorporated by reference) promulgated by the Commissioner 

of Minnesota Management and Budget. COUNTY shall not be reimbursed for travel and subsistence 

expense incurred outside the State of Minnesota unless it has received prior written approval for such 

out of state travel from the STATE. 

(c.) Total obligation.The total obligation of the STATE for all compensation and reimbursements to 

COUNTY shall not exceed five hundred forty one thousand, four hundred sixty-six dollars ($ 541,466). 

(d.) For compensation payable under this grant contract, which is subject to withholding under state or 

federal law, appropriate amounts will be deducted and withheld by the State as required. 

2.2. Terms of Payment 
(a.) Compensation shall be one cash advance in an amount determined by the STATE which is equal to 

one quarter's anticipated expenditures followed by quarterly cost reimbursement based on the previous 

quarters expenses as documented by receipts, invoices, travel vouchers, and time sheets. 

If actual expenditures of the COUNTY are less than provided in the approved program line item budget 

at the end of the grant contract's term, the STATE shall reduce the final payment so as not to exceed 

expenditures.COUNTY will not be eligible for an advance more often than once every two years. 

(b.)County requires an advance because County is paid on a quarterly basis under this grant contract. 

County does not have sufficient reserves to cover costs that it incurs during that time frame. 

(c.) Payments shall be made by the STATE promptly after COUNTY'S presentation of invoices for services 

performed and acceptance of such services by the STATE'S authorized agent pursuant to Clause 7. 

Invoices shall be submitted using the DHS-2895 Form process, as described in the most recent bulletin of 

the 
DHSSummarizesMentalHealthGrantFiscalReportingRequirementsbulletinandChangestoDHSBRASSManua 

Ifor CalendarYears2016-2017. ExpendituresshallbereportedonthequarterlySEAGRreport(DHS

2557)andontheBRASS-BasedGrantFiscaIReport(DHS-2895). TheCOUNTY must use the DHS-2895 form 

Grant Contract #: 115522 Revised OS/2015 
3 



specific to their grant. Invoice submission through the 2895 process shall act as a certification by the 

County that the expenses reported are allowable. 

3. CONDITIONS OF PAYMENT. All services provided by COUNTY pursuant to this grant 

contract sha II be performed to the reasonable satisfaction of the STATE, and in accord with all applicable 

federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules and regulations.COUNTY shall not receive payment for 

work found by the STATE to be unsatisfactory, or performed in violation of federal, state or local law, 

ordinance, rule or regulation. 

4. PAYMENT RECOUPMENT. The COUNTY must reimburse the STATE upon demand orthe 

STATE may deduct from future payments under this grant contract any amounts paid by the STATE, 

under this or any previous grant contract, for which invoices and progress reports have not been 

received, or for which the COUNTY'S books, records or other documents are not sufficient to clearly 

substantiate that those amounts were used by the COUNTY to perform grant services and in accordance 

with Minn. Stat. 245.483. 

5. TERMS OF GRANT CONTRACT. This grant contract shall be effective on January 1, 2017, 

or upon the date that the final required signature is obtained by the STATE, pursuant to Minnesota 

Statutes, section 16C.OS, subdivision 2, whichever occurs later, and shall remain in effect 

through December 31, 2018, or until all obligations set forth in this grant contract have been 

satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever occurs first. COUNTY understands that NO work should begin under 

this grant contract until ALL required signatures have been obtained. STATE will notifyCOUNTY when all 

required Signatures have been obtained. The COUNTY shall have a continuing obligation, after said 

grant period, to comply with the following provisions of grant clauses: 10. Liability; 11. State Audits; 12. 

Information Privacy and Security; 13. Intellectual Property Rights; and 17. Jurisdiction and Venue. 

6. CANCELLATION. 
6.1. For Cause or Convenience.This grant contract may be cancelled by the STATE or COUNTY 

at any time, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. In the event 

of such a cancellation, COUNTY shall be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for work or 

services satisfactorily performed. The STATE has the right to suspend or terminate this grant contract 

immediately when the STATE deems the health or welfare of the service recipients is endangered, when 

the STATE has reasonable cause to believe that the COUNTY has breached a material term of the grant 

contract, or when COUNTY'S non-compliance with the terms of the grant contract may jeopardize 

federal financial participation. 

6.2. Insufficient Funds.The STATE may immediately terminate this grant contract if it does not 

obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source; or if funding cannot be 

continued at a level sufficient to allow for the payment of the services covered here. Termination will 

be by written notice to the COUNTY. The STATE is not obligated to pay for any services that are 

provided after notice and effective date of termination. However, the COUNTY will be entitled to 

Grant Contract #: 115522 Revised OS/2015 
4 



payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed to the extent that funds 

are available. The STATE will not be assessed any penalty if the grant contract is terminated because of 

the decision of the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source, not to appropriate funds. The STATE 

must provide the COUNTY notice of the lack of funding within fifteen (15) days of the STATE's receiving 

that notice. 

6.3. Breach.Notwithstanding clause 6.1., upon STATE's knowledge of a curable material breach of 

the grant contract by COUNTY, STATE shall provide COUNTY written notice of the breach and thirty (30) 

days to cure the breach. If COU NTY does not cure the breach within the time allowed, COUNTY will be 

in default of this grant contract and STATE may cancel the grant contract immediately thereafter. If 

COUNTY has breached a material term of this grant contract and cure is not possible, STATE may 

immediately terminate this grant contract. 

7. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES andRESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY. 

7.1. State.The STATE'S authorized representative for the purposes of administration of this grant 

contract is Faye Bernstein or his/her successor. Such representative, acting on behalf of the STATE, 

shall have final authority for acceptance of COUNTY'S services and if such services are accepted as 

satisfactory, shall so certify on each invoice submitted pursuant to Clause 2.2. All notices required under 

this grant contract shall be made to the Authorized Representative. If the STATE's Authorized 

Representative changes at any time during this grant contract, STATE will notify COUNTY in a reasonable 

amount of time. 

7.2. County.The COUNTY's Authorized Representative is Rebecca Foss or his/her successor. Ifthe 

COUNTY's Authorized Representative changes at any time during this grant contract, the COUNTY must 

immediately notify the STATE. All notices required under this grant contract shall be made to the 

Authorized Representative. 

8. ASSIGNMENT.cOUNTYwill not assign, transfer or subcontract any rights or obligations under 

this grant contract without the prior written consent of the STATE,except to the extent a subcontract is 

explicitly listed in Attachment A,the Approved Mental Health Plan. 

9. AMENDMENTS. Any amendments to this grant contract shall be in writing, and shall be 

executed by the same parties who executed the original grant contract, or their successors in office. 

10. LIABILITY.To the extent provided for in Minnesota Statutes, section 466.01 to 466.15, the 

COUNTY agrees to be responsible for any and all claims or causes of action arising from the performance 

of this grant contract by COUNTY or COUNTY'S agents or employees. This clause shall not be construed 

to bar any legal remedies COUNTY may have for the STATE'S failure to fulfill its obligations pursuant to 

this grant. 

11. STATE AUDITS. Under Minnesota Statutes, section 16C.05, subdivision 5, the books, records, 

documents, and accounting procedures and practices of the COUNTY and its employees, agents, or 

Grant Contract #: 115522 Revised OS/2015 
5 

http:LIABILITY.To


subcontractors relevant to this grant contract shall be made available and subject to examination by the 

STATE, including the contracting Agency/Division, Legislative Auditor, and State Auditor for a minimum 

of six years from the end of this grant contract. 

12. 	 INFORMATION PRIVACY AND SECURITY. 

A. 	 It is expressly agreed that STATE will not be disclosing or providinginformation protected 
under the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13, 
(the "Data Practices Act") as "not public data" on individualsto COUNTY under this grant 
contract. "Not public data" means any data that is classified as confidential, private, 
non public, or protected nonpublic by statute, federal law or temporary classification. 
Minn. Stat. § 13.02, subd. Sa. 

B. 	 It is expressly agreed that COUNTY will not create, receive, maintain, or transmit 
"protected health information", as defined in the Health Insurance Portability 
Accountability Act (IfHIPAA"), 4S C.F.R. § 160.103, on behalf of STATE for a function or 
activity regulated by 45 C.F.R. 160 or 164. Accordingly, COUNTY is not a "business 
associate" of STATE, as defined in HIPAA, 4S C.F.R. §160.103 as a result of, or in 
connection with, this grant contract. Therefore, COUNTY is not required to comply with 
the privacy provisions of HIPAA as a result of, or for purposes of, performing under this 
grant contract. If COUNTY has responsibilities to comply with the Data Practices Act or 
HIPAA for reasons other than this grant contract, COUNTY will be responsible for its 
owncom plia nce. 

13. Intellectual Property Rights. 
Definitions. Works means all inventions, improvements, discoveries (whether or not patentable or 

copyrightable), databases, computer programs, reports, notes, studies, photographs, negatives, designs, 

drawings, specifications, materials, tapes, and disks conceived, reduced to practice, created or 

originated by the COUNTY, its employees, agents, and subcontractors, either individually or jointly with 

others in the performance of the grant contract. Works includes IIDocuments./t Documents are the 

originals of any data bases, computer programs, reports, notes, studies, photographs, negatives, 

designs, drawings, specifications, materials, tapes, disks, or other materials, whether in tangible or 

electronic forms, prepared by the COUNTY, its employees, agents, or subcontractors, in the 

performance of this grant contract. 

Ownership. The STATE owns all rights, title, and interest in all of the intellectual property, including 

copyrights, patents, trade secrets, trademarks, and service marks in the Works and Documents created 

and paid for under this grant contract. The Works and Documents will be the exclusive property of the 

STATE and all such Works and Documents must be immediately returned to the STATE by the COUNTY 

upon request of STATE. To the extent possible, those Works eligible for copyright protection under the 

United States Copyright Act will be deemed to be "works made for hire." If using STATE data, COUNTY 

must cite the data, or make clear by referencing that STATE is the source. For clarity, COUNTY may 

maintain copies of records and Works and Documents it creates under this grant contract. 

Grant Contract #: 115522 	 Revised OS/2015 
6 



Responsibilities. 
Assignment of Rights. Whenever any Works or Documents (whether or not patentable) are made or 

conceived for the first time or actually or constructively reduced to practice by the COUNTY, including its 

employees and subcontractors, and are created and paid for under this grant contract, the COUNTY will 

assign all right, title, and interest it may have in the Works and the Documents to the STATE. 

Filing and recording of ownership interests.The COUNTY must, at the request of the STATE, 

execute all papers and perform all other acts necessary to transfer or record the STATE'S ownership 

interest in the Works and Documents created and paid for under this grant contract. The COUNTY must 

perform all acts, and take all steps necessary to ensure that all intellectual property rights in these 

Works and Documents are the sole property of the STATE, and that neither COUNTY nor its employees, 

agents, or subcontractors retain any interest in and to these Works and Documents. 

Duty not to Infringe on intellectual property rights of others. The COUNTY represents and 

warrants that the Works and Documents created and paid for under this grant contract do not and will 

not infringe upon any intellectual property rights of other persons or entities. Notwithstanding Clause 

10, the COUNTYis liable for any and all claims or causes of action arising brought against the STATE to 

the extent that it is based on a claim that all or part of these Works or Documents infringe upon the 

intellectual property rights of others. The COUNTY will be responsible for payment of any and all such 

claims, demands, obligations, liabilities, costs, and damages, including but not limited to, attorney fees. 

This remedy of the STATE will be in addition to and not exclusive of other remedies provided by law. 

14. WORKERS' COMPENSATION. The COUNTY certifies that it is in compliance with 

Minnesota Statute, section 176.181, subdivision 2, pertaining to workers' compensation insurance 

coverage. The COUNTY'S employees and agents will not be considered employees of the STATE. Any 

claims that may arise under the Minnesota Workers' Compensation Act on behalf of these employees or 

agents and any claims made by any third party as a consequence of any act or omission on the part of 

these employees or agents are in no way the STATE'S obligation or responsibility. 

15. VOTER REGISTRATION REQUIREMENT.cOUNTY certifies that it will comply with 

Minnesota Statutes, section 201.162 by providing voter registration services for its employees and for 

the public served by the COUNTY. 

16. OWNERSHIP OF EQUIPMENT. The STATE shall have the right to require transfer of all 

equipment purchased with grant funds (including title) to the STATE or to an eligible non-STATE party 

named by the STATE. This right will normally be exercised by the STATE only if the project or program 

for which the equipment was acquired is transferred from one grantee to another. 

17. JURISDICTION AND VENUE. This grant contract, and amendments and supplements 

thereto, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Minnesota. Venue for all legal proceedings arising 

out of this grant contract, or breach thereof, shall be in the state or federal court with competent 

jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 

Grant Contract #: 115522 Revised OS/2015 
7 



18. WAIVER. If either partyfails to enforce any provision of this grant contract, that failure does not 

waive the provision or the party's right to enforce it. 

19. CONTRACT COMPLETE. This grant contract, and its attachments, contains all negotiations 

and agreements between the STATE and the COUNTY. No other understanding regarding this grant 

contract, whether written or oral may be used to bind either party. 

20. OTHER PROVISIONS. 
20.1. COUNTY agrees that no religious based counseling shall take place under the auspices of this grant 

contract. 

20.2. If the COUNTY has an independent audit, a copy of the audit shall be submitted to the STATE. 

20.3. COUNTY must comply with all applicable requirements of the Open Meeting Law in Minnesota 

Statutes chapter 130. 

20.4. COUNTY must comply with,and ensure that its subcontractors comply with, the Minnesota Office 

of Grants Management policies, including specifically policies 08-06,08-10, and 08-13. 

20.5. Payment to Subcontractors. (If applicable) As required by Minnesota Statutes, section 471.425, 

the COUNTY must pay all subcontractors, according to the terms of the contract or, if no contract terms 

apply, within the standard payment period unless the COUNTY in good faith disputes the obligation. 

Standard payment period is defined in Minnesota Statutes, section 471.425, subdivision 2. 

Grant Contract #: 115522 Revised OS/2015 
8 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this grant contract to be duly executed intending to be 

bound thereby. 

APPROVED: 

1.STATE ENCUMBRANCE 

VERI FICATION/ndividual certifies thatfunds 

have been encumbered as required by 

Minnesota Statutes, chapter 16A and section 

16C.05. 

By:___________ 

Date:___________ 

Grant No: _________ 

2.COUNTY 

Signatory is authorized by applicable articles, 

by-Jaws, resolutions, or ordinonces to sign on 

behalf of the County. 

By:_________ 

Title:_________ 

Date:_________ 

I certify that the signatories for the County have 

lawful authority, by virtue ofthe by-laws or a 

resolution, to bind the County to the terms of 

this grant contract. 

(Attorney for County) 

By:__________ 

Date: 

Grant Contract #: 115522 

3. STATE AGENCY 


By (with delegated 


authority):_______ 


Title:_________ 


Date:_________ 


Distribution: 

Agency - Original (fully executed) grant contract 

County 

State Authorized Representative 

Revised OS/2015 
9 



l 

~. ·.lLK...... ... t __ ..
, u ...." 'LtVI) till".',. 

2895 BRASS Code Summary for: Pine 

Funding Totals 
CSP AMHI ••• Lake TOTAL 

TOTAL REQUESTED $ 320,242 $ - $ 221,224 $ 541,466 
TOTAl411--'",TIOI\I $ :no 141 $ $ 2~1 114 $ 1\41 4FiFi 

DIFFERENCE $ - $ - $ - $ -
ReqlJ ~ .J Funding By BRASS Code 

DDACC,CODE-,-  TAMHI • ~____ Lake TOTAL 
402 $ - $ - $ 4,000 $ 4,000 
403 $ - $ - $ - $ -
408 $ $ $ 5,200 $ 5,200 
416 $ 20,000 $ - $ 30,000 $ I\o.nnn 
418 $ $ $ 13,000 $ 13,000 
420 $ - $ - $ - Li -
431 $ - $ $ 
434 $ 153,000 $ $ -
436 $ - $ - $ - $ -
437 $ - $ - $ $ 
438 $ $ $ $ -
443 $ $ - $ $ 
446 $ $ $ $ -
451 $ - $ - $ $ 
452 $ - $ $ - $ -
454 $ - $ - $ 20,000 $ 20.000 

468 $ - $ - $ $ 
469 $ - $ - $ $ -
474 $ $ $ $ 
491 $ 147,242 $ $ 14q 014 $ 296,266 

493 $ - $ $ $ -
Estimated Persons Served By BRASS Code 

DDAccCODE CSP AMHI .a. Lakf! TOTAL,

402 0 0 100 100 

403 0 0 0 0 

408 0 0 7 7 

416 35 0 60 95 

418 0 0 50 I 50 

420 0 0 0 0 

431 0 0 0 0 

434 35 0 0 35 

436 0 0 0 0 

437 0 0 0 0 

438 0 0 0 LQ. 

Page 1 of 2 




443 0 0 0 0 
446 0 0 0 0 
451 0 0 0 0 
452 0 0 0 0 
454 0 0 50 50 
468 0 0 0 0 
469 0 0 0 0 
474 0 0 0 0 
491 60 0 60 120 
493 0 0 0 0 

Estimated Spending by Person Served By BRASS Code 
BRASS CODE CSP AMHI Moose Lake OVERALL 

402 $ - $ - $ 40.00 $ 40.00 
403 $ - $ - $ - $ -
408 $ - $ - $ 742.86 $ 742.86 
416 $ 571.43 $ - $ 500.00 $ 526.32 
418 $ - $ - $ 260.00 $ 260.00 
420 $ - $ - $ - $ -
431 $ - $ - $ - $ -
434 $ 4,371.43 $ - $ - $ 4,371.43 
436 $ - $ - $ - $ -
437 $ - $ - $ - $ -
438 $ - $ - $ - $ -
443 $ - $ - $ - $ -
446 $ - $ - $ - $ -
451 $ - $ - $ - $ -
452 $ - $ - $ - $ -
454 $ - $ - $ 400.00 $ 400.00 

468 $ - $ - $ - $ -
469 $ - $ - $ - $ -
474 $ - $ - $ - $ -
491 $ 2,454.03 $ - $ 2,483.73 

$ -
$ 2,468.88 
$ -493 $ - $ -

Page 2 of 2 



.,............ ication Contact 

Award N-..·"oa 

Click here for Part 1: Applicant Information instructions. 

Please scroll all the way to the bottom of this page to ensure all sections are 

completed. You will see "Click here to return to top" at end of the page. 

Cou ribal Nation Information 
CountyfTribal Nation Code 58 - Pine 

Coun bal Nation Pine 
Entity, who will be signing contract, if different 

than above: 

int Application Information 
Is this a joint application? 

Please list non-fiscal host counties: 


If yes, what type of arrangement do you have 


with the counties? 


If "Other", what is that arrangment? 


Barbara 

Schmidt 

Pine Cou Health & Human Services 

Phone Number: 320-216-4106 
Extension: 

Email: 


Fiscal Agent Contact 
Is this information the same as the application 

contact person? No 

First Name: Michelle 

Last Name: Kelash 


ncy: 
 Pine Cou Health & Human Services 

Phone Number: 320-216-4112 

Extension: 
Email: Michelle.Kelash@co.pine.mn.us 

orized Representative Mailing Information 

Page 1 of 3 

mailto:Michelle.Kelash@co.pine.mn.us


Is this information the same as the fiscal agent 
contact person? No 
Authorized Representative First Name: Rebecca 
Authorized Representative Last Name: Foss 
Email: Rebecca.Foss@co. mn.us 
Title: Health & Human Services Director 
Address Line 1: 315 Main St. S, Suite 200 
Address Line 2 (if needed): 

City: Pine 
Zip Code: 55063 

Grant Allocations 

Your CSP award: $ 320,242.00 
Will this application provide CSP data? Yes 
Your AMHI award: $ 
Will this application provide AMHI data? No 

Will this application provide Moose Lake 
Alternative award? $ 221,224.00 
You r Moose Lake Alternative award: Yes 

How were stakeholders, including any local 
advisory council, involved in developing, 
implementing and evaluating this plan? 3 

CSP Waiver Questions: 
Does the county/tribal nation board request a 

waiver from provision of adult mental health 

Page 2 of 3 



Click here to return to top. 


Page 3 of 3 




Click here for Part 2: CSP Grant Funding Application instructions. 

If you have any questions about this process or technical questions about this form, please contact Cortney Jones by 

phone at (651}431-4206 or email atcortney.jones@state.mn.us. 

Total Funds Requested 

Total Funds Allocated 

Difference: 

What amount of your funds would go towards the fiscal host 
fee? 

$320,242.00 

$320,242.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

What is a fiscal host fee? DHS considers a fiscal host fee the money given to a County/Tribal Nation to cover 
accounting, data, and other administrative requirements/costs of receiving and meeting the requirements of the 
CSP/AMHI grants. Money given to providers as part of a contract that cover administrative costs are not fiscal host 

fees, nor is money paid to a county to cover administrative costs of implementation of actual services. More 

information is available in the instructions, you may find a link at the top of this tab. 

BRASS Code 402x Community Education and Prevention 
How many CY17-18 providers are t BRASSe o402 I(funded through these dollars)? code: 

Page lof24 

mailto:atcortney.jones@state.mn.us


402 	 ;Proll;der 1 name: 
"f 

402 	 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
.... ····f .~. . . . . . . ..... 

402 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
_H~ .~ 

402 	 !Prollider 2 name: 
__ 

.. ·•.. f··.... .. ... .... ........ .. . ............ 
402 IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

4021# of persons to be served by this provider (eV17-I8): 
.~ i 	 " . . .- .. ....... . ...- -..-. ..... . 


402 ... j Prollider 3 name.£.. . ..... 
402 !Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
402'!# of persons to tie serVecfby' th'is'provider'(CY17~j8}: 
402 	 jProllider 4 name: 

""1 

402 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

402 "1# of persons to be served by this provider'(CV17-18f: 


402 Prollider 5 name: 

402 iAmount.bud~etedfor this p~ovider (by BRASS cod~} 

402 '# of persons to be served by this p~oviderJC:V17-18t .. 

402 !Prollider 6 name: 

402 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS cod.e) 

402 # of persons to be served by this provider (eV17-I8): 

402 'Prollider 1 name: 

402 :Amount budg~ted for this provider (by ~RASS code) 

402 # of persons to be served by thisprovider(<:y17-18}: 

402 ;Proll;der Bname: 

402 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


402 	 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CYI7-18): . '-j . ..... ...... '~"""'" .......... 

402 JProllider 9 name: 

402 IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

402 '1# of persons to be served by this provider (eVI7-1S): 

402 jProlllder 10 name:' ..- 

402"" 	 .~ Amount bud~eted for this provider (by BRASS co~~} 

:# of persons to be served by this provider (eVI7-18): 


BRASS Code 403x Client Outreach 

these dollars: 
o 


Total8udgeted Plus Allocation 
of Fiscal Host Fee 

Page 2 of 24 



IHow many CY17-18 providers are there for this BRASS code 

4O~j(f~~~~d through these dollars)? _ 
403 IProvider 1 name:

'-----r . 
I 

403 ;Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)
." t·· '... .•.. • .....•. 

403 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
-~~,...~~,~-t 

403...1 Provider 2 name: . . .. 

403 jAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)


····-1 . . . . 

403 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
•. ,,-.j. .... ."- .•... ..._........... _....••..•__• 


~~_.~Provider 3 n.am~:._._ .'. '" ....... ... . .... _.... 
403 :Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
403 .# of persons to be served by this provider·(CYi7~·ii~F·· 

403 ,Provider 4 name: 
. -I . ~ 

403 !Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
403 1# of persons to be served by'this provider (CV17-18): 

403 ,IProvider 5 name: . 

403 . Amount bud~eted for this provider (by BRASS codeL 
403 :# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

-""'I " " . .""' ,'-'" -.. . -",.,", .. ,',,', - .~~ 

403 !Provider 6 name: 

403 IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)


.. . .. j . .• ...... ... .- .. 

403 
.-1
1# 
... 
of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

.. ..". .,._..•.... ._ 

403 iProvlder 7 name: 
.._- .,.j ~ 

403 ..lAmount bud~f!ted for thisprovider(by BRASS code) 
403 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17~18): 
403 .Provider 8 name: 
403 . Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

403 # ofpersons to be served by this provider (CY17~18): .. 

403 Provider 9 name: 


403 :Amount budgeted for this p~ovider (b\(.BRASS codeL_ 

403 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

403 1Provider 10 name: .. . .. ..... . . ...... 

403 lAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

o 


Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 

of Fiscal Host Fee 

Page 3 of 24 



'# of persons to be served'by thisprovider(CY1i:ia):'" 

BRASS Code 408x Adu 

408 

408 

408 :Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

408 # of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

408 
408 

408 
408 
408 
408 

408 
408 
408 

Provider 2 name: 
Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

,# of persons to be served by this provider(CY17-18): 
:Provider 3 name: 
[Amount budgeted for thi~provider (by BRASS code) 
1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
J ._ . 

:Provider 4 name: 
,Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
. # of Dersons to be served by this 'provider (CY17-18): 

408 Provider 5 name: 

408 Amount bud~eted for this provider (by BRASS codt::) 
408 :# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18l.: 
408 !Provider 6 name: 

~,,,) 

408 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)
I '.. '." ... 

408 [# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18t, 
408 IProvider 7 name: 
408 Amount bud~eted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
408,# of persons to be served by this provider (017-18): 
408 iProvider 8 name: 
408 . (Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

1 

408 # of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
408 Provider 9 name: 

408 Amount budseted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
408 ,# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

o 

code: 

Est. Persons 41:......., ....-4 

these dollars: 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 
of Fiscal Host Fee 

Page 4 of 24 




408 I-provider 10 name: - -~.--. -~ 

408 _.lAmount bud~eted for thisp~oviderJb'iBR~S codeL 
408 '# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

BRASS Code 416x Transportation 

Provider 1 name: 

416 !Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

416 --1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
-;

416 ;Provider 2 name: 
416 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

416 # of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
j .". _ w 

416 :Provider 3 name: 
416 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

416 '# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

416 Provider 4 name: 
416 jAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
416 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

416 .Provider 5 name: 

416 ·Amount bud~eted for this provider (by' BRASS code) 

$20,000 
35 

416 .# ofpersons to be served by this provider(CY17-18): ____ _ 
416 Provider 6 name: 
416 Amount bud8eted for thisprovider (by BRASS code) 
416# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18)2 
416 Provider 7 name: 

416 Amount bud~eted for this provider (by BRASS codet 
416 # of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-1~)_: 
416 Provider 8 name: 
416 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

416 # of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

Tota 

35 

Est. Persons c........a.t 

these dollars: 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 

of Fiscal Host Fee 

Page 50f24 



j . ., 

416 iProvider 9 name: 
I . - .. .... 

416 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
416 .·1# ofpersons to be served by this pr~vider (CY17-18)~- . 


416 , Provider 10 name: 

416 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

416 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 


Est. Persons 
these dollars: 

BRASS Code 418x Client Flex Funds 

418 


418:Provlder 1 name: 


418 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
_ '. • • ",n.,~.. ~ ~ 

418 # of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

418 Provider 2 name: 
418 .Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

.. 
418 # of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

418 Provider 3 name: Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 
418 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) of Fiscal Host Fee 
418 j# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

418 Provider 4 name: 

418 jAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)
..,' . ~., ., .- "-,,~, ,.~" ,... 

418 # of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
. , .. 

418 JPro,,-lder 5 name: .. 
418 :Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

y .-- . '" . • - - • 

418 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
418 iPro~/der 6 name: ...... ..

1 . . • .. 

418 lAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
. -j , --- • , " •• - ~ 

418 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18):
418iProvltJer 7 name: . --........ ..... ..... 


. "'"\- " ~ 

418 ...1 Amount bud~eted for this providerJ~y BRASS cod.e) 
418 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
418 .Provider 8 name: 

Page 6 of 24 



418 ;Amountbudgeted for this provider(by BRASS code) 
.. i .. -.. ... _.. .... 

418 1# of persons to be served by thisprovider(CY17-18): 
418 :Provider 9 name: 

418 ~Amount ~ud~eted for this provider (byBRASS code) 

418 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-1S): 

418- ]Provider 10 name: . .. .... .... 

'Amount bud~eted for this providerJby BRASS code) . 

. # of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-1S): 


BRASS Code 420x Peer Support Services 

420 

420 iProvlder 1 name: 


420 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
420 # of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-1S): 

420 .Provider 2 name: 

420 :Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


4201# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-1S): 

420 Provider 3 name: Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 

420 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) of Fiscal Host Fee 

420# of persons to be served by this provider(CY17-1S): 


420 Provider 4 name: 

420 IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

420 # ofpersons to be served by this provider (CY1l-1S): 


420 !Provlder 5 name: 
420iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS cod-e)

'j '-'. . .... ..., 

420 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18):
!. ........ ... 

420 IProvider 6 name: 

420 jAmount budBeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

420# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18):

420··lProvlder 7 name:' .. '.. ........ . 


420 ·Amount budBeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

Page 70f24 



420 ,# of persons tobe served by thisprovider (CY17-iS): 

420 Provider 8 name: 

420 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


. t -, 

420 !# of persons to be served bythisprovider (CV17-i8): 

420 :Provider 9 name: 

420 , ,Amount budgeted for this provider (by BR}\SS code) , 

420 :# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-i8): 


! . .... 

420 Provider 10 name: 

420 :Amount budBeted for this provider (by BRASS,c;ode) , 

420 ,# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-iS): 


BRASS Code 431x Adult Mobile Crisis Services 


431 


431 Provider 1 name: 


431 ,Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

431 # of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-i8): 

431 :Provider 2 name: 

431 'Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASScodej

,,} ~ 

431 1# ofpersons to be ~ervedby this provid~r(CY17-i8J: 
431 :Provider 3 name: 

'I ,,' " " 

431 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


431 t# of persons to be serVed 'by this provider (Cvii-'is): 


431 ,JProvlder4 name: 

431 , Amount bud$eted for this ,provider (by BRASScode) 

431 # of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-i8): 


431 jProvlderS name:, " 

431 !Amount bud~eted for thisprovider (by BRASS c()~,~J 

431 j# of perso~s to be ser.ved by thisprovid.~~jCY17-i8)=. 
431 Provider 6 name: 

,,-,-.,. 

431 Amount 
~ 

budgeted for this provider (by BRASS 
~ 

~()~~L. 
431 # of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-i8): 

Page 8 of24 

code: 

Est. Persons 

these dollars: 

o 


Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 

of Fiscal Host Fee 



431 :Provider 7 name: 
-j' . . 

431 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

431'# of persons to be served by.thisE~~vide!:Jcvi7~}~): _ 

431 iProvlder 8 name: 

431~]Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)
., 
431 :# of persons to be served by this provider (CVI7-I81: 
431 iProvider 9 name: 
431 . Amount budaeted for this providerJby BR~S code.) 

431 # of persons to be served by this provider (CVI7-I8): 

431 Provider 10 name: 

431 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

431 # of persons to be served by this provider (CVI7-I8): 


I 

434 iProvlder 1 name: 

434 . Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
434 # of persons to be served by·ihis· provider (CVI7~18j:"". 
434 ;Provider 2 name: 

434 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS co"de)


- ,,-- . ~ 

434 ,# of persons to be served by this provider JCVI7-,~~t_. 
434 Provider 3 name: - .. 

434 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

,# of persons to be serve(fby this providerTCyi7~i8F"'-

Provider 4 name: 
;Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


-1#-of persons to be served ·by this provider (CVI7-I8):-· 


Provider 5 name: 

434 Amount bud~_E!ted forthisproviderJbyBRASS code) .. 
434# of persons to be served by this provider (CVI7-I8): 

BRASS Code 434x Other Community Support Program Services 

434 

___ . 

code: 

Services 

$153,000 these dollars: 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 

of Fiscal Host Fee 



434 Prot/Ider 6 name: 

434 Amount bud$eted for this provider {by~RASS cod_f!) 

434 ,# of persons to be ~erved by this provider (CY17·~8J: 


434 :Prot/Ider 7 name: 

43~.·~·.IAmount budseted fo~ this providerJby.~RASS_c.<?~_f!t_... 

434 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CV17-18):
.. ····1 . . ..... ". ..... .... . ................. 

434 JProt/lder 8 name: . . 

43~._iAmount budgeted for this provider (~.y BRASS code) 


434 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CV17-18): 
'~--'-'1" ,-, ._.. -" .•. - ,-, " ..~, ·_·· __ ·"",·~·~w 

~ .. JProt/lder 9 name: . 

434 !Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)


-i - -... - . .. - ..." ... .. v. 

434 [# of persons to be served by this provider (CVl7-18): 

434 iProt/lder 10 name: 


..j 

:Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

# of personsto be served bythis provider (CVij:18': 

BRASS Code 436x Adu 

Est. Persons 

436 (Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) these dollars: 

436--1# of persons to be served by this provider (eV17-lS): 


436 i Prot/lder 2 name: 

436 ;Amount budgeted for this' provider (by BRASS code) 


.1 "._ 

436 .... 1# of persons to be served ~y'_!~is.provide~J~V17-1~J:. 
436 IProt/ider 3 name: Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 

. 4361Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)· of Fiscal Host Fee 
'. ·-43tr··-1#of persons to' be serVeifby this provider·(cvif::18):····

436 .Prot/lder 4 name: ,._- 
436 !Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

436 1# of persons to be served by this provi'der(CV17-18): 

···········i· . 

436 iProt/lder 5 name: 

Page 10 of 24 



.Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
1Provider 6 name: ...... ... ..... ... 

.1 -. . _. 

;Amount bud~eted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

.i# of persons to be served by this pr'!vider (CY17-18): 
.Provider 7 name: 

436 
436 
436 
436 
436 
436 
436 
436 
436 
436 

Amount bud~eted for this provider(by BRASS code) ... 

:# of persons to be served ~ythisproviderJ~Y17-1~1:. 
:Provider Bname: 

- -
·Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

436 :# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
436···IProvlder9name:· . - . .. 

I '" . . 
436 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)',.". ""'~ --> , . '- ." '. ."..~- ",-~,.,."",-",,~-

436# of persons to be served by this. provider (qlZ.~!~): 
436 Provider 10 name: 
436 ,Amc:>unt bud~etE!d for this provide~.{~y B~~S co~_e) .... 
436 # of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

BRASS ,",uu': 

How many l.Y1/-l.H provloers are 

437 ;(funded through these dollars)? 

437 Provider 1 name: 

437 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)
-,". "._,-,_. ~ ... "", --,~"' --_.,-""....".'.-.,

437 
437 
437 
437 
437 
437 
437 

437 
437 

# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

.Provider 2 name: 
_ w • • ~_" • • ~.__ ~~ ... 

.Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

# of persons to be served by this provider. (CY17-181: 
:Provider 3 name:--, . .... . ... ... . . . - . . 
iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

j# of persons to be served by this·provider(CY17-is): 
I
IProvider 4 name:-+ .. -
IAmount bud8eted for thisprovider (by BRASS code) 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 
of Fiscal Host Fee 

Page 11 of 24 




437 

437 
437 

437 

437 

437 

437 

437 

437 

437 

437 
437 

~ , - , ~ 

i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
~ _.. _\ 

IProvider 5 name: 
• 
iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)

.:# of personsto be serv.ed~y this.pr~~ider(~Y17:i~f: 
:Provider 6 name: 

lAmount budgeted}or thisp~ovider (byBRA?S code~ . 

:# of persons to ,be served by this providerJCY17-1.~): 
; Provider 7 name: , . 
;Amount budgeted for this PIovider (by' BRASS code.t 

. # of persons to be served bythi~ providerJ<:~17-1~t._., 
:Provider 8 name: 
Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

,. . 

437 :# of personsto .be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
437 ,Provider 9 name: 
437 !Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)

"""'j .... .. ..... . -. "-"-, 

437 j# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
-"."'.""! ' -~ ". -". - - --  -'--"'---'.'~"---

437 .JProvlder 10 name: .' 
iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)

-1 - .. .._. ".. , . ,, - . ' '"-'--'--~-'-'~.' ,~, 

!# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

BRASS Code 438x Assertive Community Treatment (ACT) 

438 

438_.,~trovlder 1 name: 

438 .Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

438 -1# of persons to be served'by this' provider (CY17-18): 
__ •• U __ " 4. . ._ _ , '" '>' ". __._ _ _ , ~._ • __, •• _.__ 

438 iProvider 2 name: 
438 ·tAmount budgeted 'for this provider (by BRASS code).. _ ......_+. . .... . .,. . .. 
438 . .1 # of persons to be served bJthis provider (CY.~?:~_~}~_ .. 
438 iProvider 3 name: 
438 -lAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

438 # of persons to be served bythis provfder((:Y17-18): 

Est. Persons 

these dollars: 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 

of Fiscal Host Fee 

Page 12 of 24 




438 iProvlder4 nome: 
"" '""'t " " "' '"" 

,43S._,,"~Amount bud$et~d for this provider (~y~~S codeL","~_" 
438 ;# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

J ~ • _ 

438 "Provider 5 nome: 

438jAmount bud~eted for thisJ~rovi~er{byBR~~codeL 


438 ,# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18):
43S" ""jprovlder 6"nome: ."' ", ".., ,., .," '"""-'-' 

438 i Amount bud~~ted for this provider {by BRASS ~odeL 


438,,_1# of persons to be served by this p~ovider (CV:17-18): 

438 IProvider 1 nome: 

43s----1Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


. "- '--", ."-' ' , . '- '"" '-' ...• _.,-"--, 

438 ;# ofpersons to be served bythisp~oviderJCY17-1~L 


438 IProvider 8 nome: 

438 Amount budgetedfor this provider (by BRASS- code) 


438 # of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
438 :Provider 9 nome: 

438 ,Amount bud~eted for this provider.{by.BRASScodeL 

438 · # of persons to ~e served~y this provider (CV1!~~8l:" 


438 Provider 10 nome: 

Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


· # of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18F 


'"" 

BRASS Code 443x Housing Subsidy 

443 
· How many LYl/-US provloers are 
(funded through these dollars)? 

443 'Provider 1 nome: 

443 :Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

443]# of persons tobe served by this provider (CV17-18): 

443 rprovlder 2 nome: 
'i ',. ..- . " . _.-.' . , ,"- . ,--

443 !Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

443]# ofpersons to be serve.d by this provider JCV11,-18):, 
443 Provider 3 nome: 

these dollars: 

Est. Persons 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 

Page 13 of 24 



443 iAmountbudgetedforthis provider (by BRASS codej--"-'-' of Fiscal Host Fee.+ .. . . . . ... .. .. ....... ......_.. _
.~-.-.---.--.-... ...... 
443 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
- ......-....~! . 
443 1Provider 4 name: 

~"t< - -. • • 

443 ,Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
443 !# of persons to be serVed by this provider' (CY17-18): 

....- ......, 
443 iProvider 5 name: 
44i-'--!Amount b~dgeted for this provider (b'y BRASS"code)

•• _.••-1 .. ..<......•.- ........ .... .... 


443 j# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
443 jprovlder 6 name: .. ......... -- ...- '-'" 


443"!Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)
."... - . "----. --._'.- _.-. ",_.". ~-.".-.-- -"" ....~..~ ..-.-~., 

4.4~ ..... I# ofpersons to be served by thisproviderJCY17-181: .... 
443 i Provider 7 name: 
,.... --~"" 

443 JAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)
····1 . ..._. . ..... _. - 

443 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
..-; ,-~ " . -- .' ,._. . . -"". --",-, 

443 !Provider 8 name: 

443 'IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS ~ode) 

443 # ofpersonsto be served by this.provider(~Y17-:1S.J: 


443 ! Provider 9 name: 

443 Amount budgeted for this pr~vider (b¥ BRASS code) 

443 # ofpersonsto be served by this provider(CY17-18): . 

443 Provider 10 name: 

443 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

443 # of persons to be served by'this providedCY17-18): 

BRASS Code 446x Basic 

446 Provider 1 name: 

446 !Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

446~# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

~oclal Skills and Community 

o 

Est. Persons 
these dollars: 

BRASS 

446 Provider 2 name: 

446 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


Page 14 of 24 



446 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CV17-18): 
446 l Provlder 3 name: ' ..--- ... 

446 !Amount budgeted' for this provider (by BRASS code)--+. .. -.. . . .. ... . .-_..... 
446# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

446 
446 
446 

446 
446 
446 

,Provider 4 name: , .. 

: Arrl0unt bud~eted. for this provider (by BRASS code) 
# of persons to be served by this provider (CV17-18): 

i Provider 5 name: 

;Amount budgetedfor this provider (by BRASS code} .. _._ 
,# of Dersons to be served by this provider(CY17:~81:. 

446 Provider 6 name: 
446 Amountbudgeted for this provider (byBRASS code) 
446 _# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
446 Provider 7 name: 
446 Amount budgeted for this provider(by BRASS code) 
446 # of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): _ 
446 ,Provider 8 name: 
446 "jAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

t 
446 j# of persons to be served by thisprovider (CV17-18): 
446 .Provider 9 name: 

446 Amount budgeted for thisprovider (by BRASS c~de) 
446# of persons tobe served by this provider (CV17-18t 
446 
446 
446 

Provider 10 name: 
Amount budgeted for this provider (by' BRASS code) _ 
# of persons to be served by this provider (CV17-18): 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 
of Fiscal Host Fee 

BRASS Code 451x Emergency Response SeNices 
How many CV17-18 proviaers are 

451 (funded through these dollars)? 

451 IProvider 1 name: 

451 

451 

Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

# of persons to be served by this provider (CV17-18): o 

Page 15 of24 



Provider 4 name: 
451 Amount bud8eted for this. provider (by BRASS code). 
451 # of persons to be served by this provider (CV17-18): 

451 .Provider 5 name: 

451 Amount bud~eted for this provider (by BRASS cod~) ... 

451 -# of persons to be served by this provider(CV1?~~~): 


451 ,Provider 6 name: 

451 Amount bud~eted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

451 :# of persons to be served by this provider (CV17-i8): 

451 ;Provider 7 name: 

451 'Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

451[# of persons to be served by this provider (CV17-i8): 

451 jProvider B name: _ 
451 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

451 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CV17-iS): 
451 \Provlder 9 name: - . 

451iAmount bud~eted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

451 :# of persons to .be served by this provider (CV17-18): 
451 iProvider 10 name: 

..\ 

•Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

# of persons to be served bythis provider (CY17-iS): 


BRASS Code 452x Adult Outpatient Psychotherapy 
is BRASS co 

45Z 

45Z 


....----.-.. --4 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 
of Fiscal Host Fee 

-

Provider 1 name: 

Page 16 of 24 



452 

452 

Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

;# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

452-··[Provlder 2 name: 
·1 .. ... .. .. 

452 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

452.1# of pers~ns to be served by this provider (CV17-18): 
452 Provider 3 name: 
452 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

452 # of persons to be served by this provider (CV17-18): 

452 Provider 4 name: 
452 Amount budgeted for t~is provider(by ~RASS cod,e) 
452 # of persons to be served by this provider (CV17-18): 

452 (Provider 5 name: 
t 

452 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by B~A.~S c~.de) .. 
# of persons to be served by this provider(CY17-1~1: 
Provider 6 name: 

452 ,Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
452 !# of persons to be served by this provider (CVij~18F· 
452 !Provider 7 name: 

... ! 

452 !Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
452 :# ofpersons to be served by this pr~vider (CV17-18): 
452 ,Provider 8 name: 
452 ,Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

452 # of personsto be served by thisprovider (CV17-18): 
452 Provider 9 name: 

~52 Amount bud~e!ed for this provider (by BRASS c~dfi!L 
452 # of persons to be servedby this providerJCV17-1~J: 
452 :Provider 10 name: 

4 -
iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
'# ofpersons to be served by this provider (V17-18):

BRASS Code 454x "",,,,UI 

o 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 

of Fiscal Host Fee 

Outpatient Medication Management 

Page 17 of 24 




.. 

_~ 

o 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 

of Fiscal Host Fee 

How many CY17-l8 providers are there for this BRASS code 

454 (funded through these dollars)? 

454 Prollider 1 name: 

454 .Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

454# of persons to be served by this provider (CYl7-l8): 
'·"1 

454 jProlllder 2 name: 
454 •Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


454 .# of persons to be served by this provider (CYI7-I8):. 

454 !Prollider 3 name: 

454 :Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


454# of persons to be served by this provider {CYI7-I8}: 


454 :Prollider 4 name: 

454 i Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

454 i# of persons to be served by this provider (Cvl7-I8): 

454 Prollider 5 name: 

454 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASScode) 

454 # ofpersons to be served bythis provider (CYI7-I8): 

454 Prollider 6 name: 

454 i Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


454 # of persons to be served by this provider (CYI7-l8): 

454 ,Prollider 7 name: 


454 Amount budgeted for thisprovider (by BRASS code) 

454 # ofpersons to be served by thisprovider (CY17-I8): 

454 Prollider 8 name: 

454 lAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)


.,,,.} 

454 _.J# of persons to be served.by this provider (CYI7-I8): 

454 Prollider 9 name: 


454 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)

I _...... . ... . .. 

454.1# of persons to be served bythis provider (eVI7-I8): 

454 IProlllder 10 name: 

454 "TAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)


_~ i- • .' _ ••, " • • .•• ~ '. 

Page 18 of 24 

http:served.by


454 '# of persons to be served by this provider (CYl7-lS): 

BRASS Code 468x Adu 

468 

468 


468 ,Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

468# of persons to be served by this provider (CV17-1S): 

468 ,Provider 2 name: 

468 'Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


468# of persons to be served by this provider (CYl7-lS): 
468 '1 Provider 3 name: . 

j " 

468 ,Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


468 1# ofpersons to be served 'by this provider (CYl7-lS): 


468 iProvider 4 name: 
~ ....~ ··"f 

468 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

468 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CVl7-lS): 


468 .Provider 5 name: 

468 :Amount budgeted for this pf()vider (by BRASS code) .. 


468 :# of persons to be served by this p~ovider (C(~~:~~l:_._. 

~_!Provlder 6 name: 

468 jAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code).. . ....,--,.1' . " .. ,., ....... " " "" ...... '_ .. , 

468 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CVl7-1S): 

........"--'!... .' ., ..' . . ..,. ....... " 


468 ,Provider 7 name: 
~..~'".... . . ' 

468 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


468 j# of persons ~o be served by.thi~J)~~vi·der~CVl7-!~E· 

468 i Provider 8 name: 

468 Amount budgetedfor this provider (by BRASS coder 


I .. . 

468 i# of persons to be served by this provider (eVl7-lS):

468 [Provider 9 name: . .... ,.... . .... ,. 


468 TAm'ountb~dgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)... \.. . , . .. .. .. , ..... 

468 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CV17-lS): 

Page 19 of 24 

Est. Persons ~ftlAli 

these dollars: 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 

of Fiscal Host Fee 



468 Provider 10 name: 
468 Amount bud~eted for thi~ PEoyider Jby .. BRASS code) 
468 ;# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-i8): 

BRASS Code 469x Partial Hospitalization 
How many CYll-lH prOVieJers are 

469 (funded through these dollars)? 

469 !Provlder 1 name: 

469 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
469 1# of persons to be"served by this provider-(CY17-i8):

469 Provider 2 name: 
469 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

469 
469 
469 

469 

':# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-i8): 
!Provider 3 name:' ..... .... 

. ~ , -

tAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

,# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

469 iProvlder4 name: 
469 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
469 # of persons to be served by this provlder(CY17-18): 

469 :Provider 5 name: 
469 ,Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
469---1# ofpersonsto be served by_this p~ovider (CY17-U~h 
469 iProvlder6 name: 
~~_=]Amount budseted for thisp!OVide~-(by BRASS code) 
469 '# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

. ..j '" . . ... . ...-............. ........_- ... 

469 iProvlder 7 name: 
469--rAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

'-~-1 .. _.. . .... ....... .........,... '. .... ............." ... 
469 .. ~#ofpersons to be served b.v thispr()vider (0'17·}~J: __ .. 
469 IProvider 8 name: 

. ,I . -<, m 

469 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

469 1# of persons to be served by this provider-(CY17-18): 
-~--4 ", .. " ",~-. ',," .. , . ,,,._.,,, ,,~.",,'.' ..".""," '''"~~'~'''-'~~',-" 

469 iProvider 9 name: 

Est. Persons ...A ....AIt 

these dollars: 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 

of Fiscal Host Fee 

Page 20 of 24 




469 Amount bud~eted for this provider (by BRASS cod~) 
469 # of persons to be served by this provider (CV17-18): 

469 Provider 10 name: 
Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

BRASS Code 474x Adult Residential Treatment 

How many CY17-18 providers are 


474 !(funded through these dollars)? 

l _"n".",_' ,,_ 

474 iProvlder 1 name: 
i 

Est. Persons 

474 lAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) these dollars: 

474\# of persons to be served by this provider tcY:ii~18): o 


,",'1 

474~JProv;der 2_lJam~: .. . . .. _ 
474 lAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

" ...._,} . -. -_.. 

474 i# ofpersons to be served by thisprovider JCV17-18l= __ _ 
474 :Provider 3 name: Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 
474<-IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) of Fiscal Host Fee-t ,.. . .. .. - . 

474 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 


-. 00. 'I 
474 IProvider 4 name: 

" .. _.''t 

474 IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
474 [# of persons to be served by this provider (CV17=iS):-

-1 

474 iProvider 5 name: 
----I' 

474 IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
'474 -1# of persons to be s~rved by this pr~v'ider (CY17-:i8Y~-~--
474-----1 Provider 6 name~- ...... - ,- .-- ,- ---. ------ 

i.~ -r - . - ---. . ..._.- .-.... 
474 :Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


-'--474---1# of persons -to be ser:.ed'bYthis provider (CVi7-1S'F .
~"~'~''''''''"f'' " - ,. .~."'" ..""-.~. ~".. ,- ," 

474 iProvlder 7 name: 

1~Fjgs~:~~~::~:::::::~::~d:~::~:~=:_ ~-_ 
Page 21 of24 



474 l# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18):
t· . . " . 

474 IProvider 9 name: 

474 JAmount bud~etedfor this provider (by BRASS code) 

474 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18):


1 .• .... 

474 j Provider 10 name: 

BRASS Code 491x Adult Rule 79 case Management 
e 

1 

Pine County N..lth 

Services491 . .JProvider 1 name: 

! 
491 [Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

491"~1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
"--'-'1 

491 ~Provider 2 name: 
--,,-,~ 

491 jAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
~ -- J.- • ,-"", ~ 

491 i# of persons to be serv~d by this provider (eV17-18): 

491 !Provider 3 name: 
.... j .. . . .,. .. . •. 

491 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)
"1' ,'- .-," '," .".., .

491 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
A~"'~-~"'i 

491 iProvider 4 name: 

491 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

491 :# of perscmsio be served by this provider (eV17-18Y:---' 


491 i Provider 5 name: 
··_······,1 " 

491 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)
.. "1' ... , ." - ........ , - ........, 


491 i# of persons to be served by this provider (eV17-18): 

491 1Provider 6 name: .. . . ...... ," - " 


A', ' _" 

~91 :Amount budgete.d forthis provider (by BRASS codet.. 

491;# ofpersons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 


49_~,..,JProvlder 7 name: 

491 !Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRAS~ code) 


!Amount bud$eted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
# of persons to be served by this provider {CY17-18}: 

491 

$147,242 

code: 

$147,242 

these dollars: 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 

of Fiscal Host Fee 

Page 22 of 24 



491 .1# of personsto be served by this pro.vider (eV17-is): 

491 iProvlder B name: 

491 :Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


491 ":# ofpersons to be served _by this p~ovider (CY17-iS): 


491 Jprovlder 9 name: 

491 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


4~~_J# ofpersons to be serVedbythispr~vider (CY17-U~-): 

491 IProvider 1.0 name: 


"i 
491 !Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
4911# of persons to be serVed by this provider (eV17-iS): 

BRASS Code 493x Adult General Case Management 

493 
493 'Provider 1. name: 

, Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

:# of'persons to be"served by this provid-edCv17-iS): 

:Provider 2 name: 
-iAmount-budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

493# of persons to be served by this provider (eV17-1S): 
,--- -",- ",- '--'-1 ", , "-,",-  -- ,-,  ,-, - -, --'--'""----'-,~ ,"-- --,-'"~--- " 

493 :Provider 3 name: 
493 -iAmount budgeted forthis provider (by BRASS cocfef'-' 

--493----1# of persons to be'servedby this provider (CY17~iffF 
,-"--"',) ""--,,--,--,~,-,,. -,.  ----"-' -

493 JProvider 4 name: 

493. !Amo.unt bud8ete,d forth"isprovi~er (by BRASS codet __ , 
493 i# of persons to be served by this provider (eV17-iS): 
493 -rProvider 5 name: -" " -

,-+ 

'"-~?~"-.l'Amount budSE!_ted for t~,i.s_provider (by_~RASS codet 
493 # of persons to be served by this provider (eV17-1S): 
'-'i - , " ,-- "-", ", -

493_(Provider 6 name: ,"_ 
493 !Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)
~ -""___ . _~_l ._. . . . .. 

493 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-iS): 

Est. Persons ,,.,...,.,, 

these dollars: 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 

of Fiscal Host Fee 

Page 23 of 24 



! - . - ._. 

493 lProlllder 1 name: 

493 _JAmount bud~eted for this providerJb.y'BRA~~~~~~) ___ _ 

~93 ~# o~ persons to be served_bythis.provider(<:y17~18): 


493 IProlllder8 nome: 

'~ ..--+ .,. " -" ".,'._--,- -,---- . 

493 ,Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
._l -

4!J~____W_o(p~.r~cms to,~e served by thisp!ov!d~r (CV17-18): 

493 IProllider 9 name: 

49!'~:JAmount-b~dse~~d for this provider (by_ BRASS code) 

493 1# of persons to be served by this provider (eV17-18): 


.",1,,,"., ' ,,'" ,," ,"' 

493 jProlllder JO name:-+ -- ... 
493 :Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
493 # of persons to be served by-this provider (CV17-1S): 

Click here to return to top. 


Page 24 of24 



Click here for Part 4: Moose Lake Grant Funding Application Instructions. 

If you have any questions about this process or technical questions about this form, please contact Cortney Jones by 

phone at (651)431-4206 or email atcortney.jones@state.mn.us. 

Total Funds Requested 

Total Funds Allocated 

Difference: 

What amount of your funds would go towards the fiscal host 
fee? 

$221,224.00 

$221,224.00 

$0.00 

What is a fiscal host fee? DHS considers a fiscal host fee the money given to a County/Triba/ Nation to cover 
accounting, data, and other administrative requirements/costs 0/ receiving and meeting the requirements 0/ the 
CSP/AMHI grants. Money given to providers as part of a contract that cover administrative costs are not fiscal host 

fees, nor is money paid to a county to cover administrative costs of implementation of actual services. More 

information is available in the instructions, you may find a link at the top of this tab. 

BRASS Code 402x Community Education and Prevention 
How many l:Yl'-HS provlaers are BRASS 

1402 !(funded through these dollars)? code: 

Page 1 of 24 

mailto:atcortney.jones@state.mn.us


402 ...JProvlder 1 name: 
i

.w2 __~Amount budgeted for this provider (by BR~SS code) 
402 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CVl7-l8): 

402 ]prov;der 2 name: ... .... . ... . . .. 
402 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
.. ·······1· ." . .... 
402 \# of persons to be served by this provider (CYl7-lS): 

-< """'\: .' ",.'." ~, .. - ~""., ".--'-."" "--'-'~"''"'-''''~'----''''-'' 

402.+provlder3"ame: ... ....... ............ _. _ 
402 IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
.. ··_·__·t· ... . ... .... .... . ... .... ... ............ ........ . 
402 !# of persons to be served by this provider (CVl7-l8):, 

.. ""'i . 

402 IProvider 4 name: 
402""lAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
402 "1# of persons to be served by this'provlder (eVl7-is): 

402 
402 
402 
402 
402 
402 
402 
402 
402 
402 
402 

Provider 5 name: 
. Amount bud~eted for thisprovider (by BRASS code) 
.# ofpersons to be served by this.provider (CY~!:l.~L 
;Provider 6 nome: 
Amount bud~eted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
# of persons to be served by this provider(CX17-!.~}: 

• Provider 7 name: . . 
Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

t# of personsto be served by this provider (CV17-18): 
~ - .. . ~. "~~ ~. ~ .- '-'-q-- ~-,,-

IProvlderB name: 
··IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS coder" 

402 .# of persons to be served by this provider (CVl7-18): 
, ~ -1 ~ .~" - .• " . - -' ~ 

402 IProvider 9 name:"'--1 . . ... ..... . .... 
4O~.jAmount bud~eted for this provider (byBRASS codeL 
402 ...1# of persons to be served by this pr.oviderJCY17-18): 
402 iProvlder 10 name: 

··-t 
402 ;Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
402 i# of personsto be served by this provider (CY17-fsf' 

$4,000 

BRASS Code 403x 

Creations 
Est. Persons ~",A..t 

these dollars: 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 
of Fiscal Host Fee 

Page 2 of 24 




How many CY17-18 providers are there for this BRASS code 
o403 (funded through these dollars)? 


403 Provider 1 name: 


403 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

403 # o(persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 


,,,-,,,,,,-",,-, 

403 ,Provider 2 name: 

403 -;Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS co(fe)"


,-,+ " ,,--, --"-,, ,,--,,--_.'" 

403 i# ofpersons to be served bythis"p~~vi~e~JCY17-18J: 
403 jProvlde.r.3 n~",!,e:._ _ ,__ 

403 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

403 1# of persons tobe served-by this provider (CY17-18):

e."-1- --- -, 

403 •Provider 4 name:- , 

:!-"'~~::~;:s:~:~6t~::~~~~s:;~~:::~~~rd:~(t;1~~1:L"'-
'''- --. "'--------1 -- -'" -'-~- -----1 

403 jProvider 5 name: 
,-''''''--t ,- . 

403 jAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code, 

403"'"]# of_persol1sto be se~v~d'~y'this-p~o~ider(~",i!j~8.E"-"--'--; 


403 1Provider 6 name: 

4O(~]Amount bud~eted for this providerJbyBRASS code), 

403.,,,-1# ofpersons to be served by thisprovide~(<:y1?-1S): 


403 jProvider 7 name: 

403 IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)


~ • • •• _.~_."" T ~ ,_., • _ ,,_,. _ , •• _'T ___ " _~ ____"_ .____ _~".__ ~M"~" 

403 !# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18):
j' ",-,,- ,'" , -",-- 

403 IProvider,S name: 

403 lAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


403 \# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18):

-"1 --- . -. . ,,"_" . .,-.~--. . , ',. ., ...''', 

403 1Provider 9 name: 
-" I " 

403 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

403- -i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-1S):
"""- ,,- , " , '" '" 

403.JProvlder 10 name: 
403JAmount budgeted for this prO'./ider (by BRASS code) 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 
of Fiscal Host Fee 

Page 3 of 24 



_." 

----.  -- - ... 

".. 

.......Ir s.mntlMl #\laney 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 

of Fiscal Host Fee 

-,-,.- -"" ".,,--. ,,-- .. -. "'---" -"--,,. ". 
403 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CV17-18): 

BRASS Code 408x Adult Outpatient Diagnostic 
iHow many CYll-US provloers are 

2
408 i(funded through these dollars)? 
408-'jprovlder 1 name: 

.-. .. --"--'''1 

408 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) $2,600 
4Os---I#ofpersons to be serveclby this provider {CV17-l8}: 5 
408 "'1Provider 2 name: 

~ •.J ._ _~ ~ - 

408 !Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
• t 

408 i# of persons to be served by this provider (eV17-l8): 
4081Provider 3 name: . '.. ... . .. 

. -. . 

408 .Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

408 ··~ti ofpersons to be servedbythisprovider(CV17-18}: 


408 Provider 4 name: 

408 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

408# of personsto be served by this provider (CV17~18): 


408 'Provider 5 name: 
, . 

408 . JAmount budgeted ~or this pr()viderJby BRASS codE!). 
408 '# of persons to be served by this provider (CV17-l~t 
408 iProvlder 6 name: 
408 lAmount bud~eted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
408 :# of persons to be served by this provider (CV17-18): 

----I -. .. .. .. - .... . 

408 ,Provider 7 name: 
-"1 

4:08 ...jAmount bud~eted for this provider (by BRASS codet 

408 ... 1# of persons to be served by this providerJCV17-l8.t ..._ 
408Pravlder B name: 

+ ,,' '" 

408 jAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
1" ,-,- .. .. ,," .. _. 

408 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-l8): 
408 iProvider 9 name: . - .... 

. . 

408iAmount bud~eted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
408 :# of persons to be served by this provider (CV17-18): 

code: 

Persons S@rv~ 

these dollars: 

Page 4of24 



408 !provlder 10 name: 
t --, . 

IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)
,,--- ------'--t - ---. -, - - - - -- - -- -- ----.-----.,.--------.. --..

# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

BRASS Code .....VA 

How many CYl/-18 provulers are 
416 I(funded through these dollars)? 

! 416 ;Provider J name:
f'""----'"'--""'l '~~."-~ -,..,' -

I 

41~__~Amount budgetedfor this provider (by_ ~_~_~~~_~~_~_~) ____.__ 
416 !# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

--~ . 

416 1Provider 2 name: 
416 lAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

416 --1# of persons to be served by this provider(CY17-18): 

416 IProvider 3 name: 
416;Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
416# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

416 Provider 4 name: 
416 Amount bud~eted for th~s provider (by BRASS code) 
416 # of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

416 -Provider 5 name: 
41.6 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
416 # of persons to be served by_this provider{CY1?-=.18t_ 
416 Provider 6 name: 

- -
416 ,Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
416 :# of persons to be served by this p~o~ider (CY17-18):
416 --I Provider 7 name: ", ,--  - -

416]Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASSc()~eL ____ 
416 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18):----1 - - - - -. -- -
416 i Provider 8 name: 
416-iAmount budgeted for this providef"{by BRASS code)-

416 :# ofpersons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
416 I Provider 9 name: 

1 

Pine County 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 
of Fiscal Host Fee 

Page Sof24 



BRASS Code 418x Client Flex Funds 

ServIces 

~-, 

Human 

BRASS 
code: 

$13,000 
Est. Persons .... nuan 

these dollars: 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 
of Fiscal Host Fee 

416 ...IAmo~nt budseted for this.providerJb·(BRASS code) 
416 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
416 lprovlder 10 name: ......... ....... '. .. . .. . . 


416 .... JAmount budseted for this. provide,r(by BRASS cod~l '. 
416 !# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

418 

!Provider 1 name: 

Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


~# 'of persons to be served by this provider'(CY17-1S): 


418 Provider 2 name: 

418 jAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


i. , 418 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17~18): 
418 'Provider 3 name: 

418 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


418 !# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-1S} 


418 1Provider 4 name: 

418 :Amount budtJeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

418 ,# of persons to be served by this provider (eV17-18): 


.... i '- - 

418 iProvider 5 name: 
"- •. ~~._J.. ~.. <.. . . . , -- .. 

41~_...JAm()unt bud~eted for this. provider. (by. BRASS code) . 
418 i# of persons to be served by this provider (eVI7-18): "'-"'''1 . ..' .... -... ..... . 
41~.._.tProvlder 6 name: . . .... . 
418.jAmount..budgeted for thisp.roviderJ~'iBRASS.codeL 

, 418 ..J# ofpe~sons to.~e served by this J)r.oyiderJ~VI?-l~t 
418 IProvider 7 name:i .. ", .. ''>''--' -. --"~ 

4111.......IAmount bu.dgetedfor this provider (by.BRASS code). 
418 .,# of persons to be serv~d by this provider (eV17-18): 
418 Provider 8 name: 

Page 6 of 24 



418 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
t ~ .. '" ~. 

41~.. 1# of pe~sons to be served by this provider(CY17-1~J: 


418 iProvider 9 name: 

41S··1Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)


-j > ..-~. .. • - ..., "". ,", 

418 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18):
'1 ....... . .. '.. 


418 !Provlder 10 name: , 
418 ,Amount bud8eted fo~t~is.providerJbyBRASS co~~) 
418 # of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

BRASS 

420 

420 '·1 Provider 1 name: 


-. ·,,-"""t 

420 :Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
.>< --:. 

420 
.., !# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

420 iProvlder 2 name: 
420 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)

J . -- , 

420-,# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): . 

420 'Provider 3 name: 

420 ,Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


420 # ofoersons to be served by this provider (Cv17-18j: 


420 Provider 4 name: 

420 lAmount bu~~~.~ed for this provider(b·(.s~.~S codet.. 
420 :# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

420 ;Provider 5 name: 
-" _.. 

420 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
~'~~1 "- . ,- ---,.. ...- "",,., ,-" .,, 

420 ...1# of persons to be served bythispro\,ider(CY17-.~8): 


420 IProvider 6 name: 

420-1Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)
·.. ·-..t . . . .". . .,.. .... ..__.........

420 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
"-"-"'~'-~-f . ~" , . - -'--"'-"-~' ..,-" ~.,,'w 

420:Provider] name:.-  ~,." 

420 ;Amount budgeted for this provider {by BRASS cC).de) . 

o 


Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 
of Fiscal Host Fee 

Page 7 of24 



420 j# of persons to beserved by this provider (CY17":18): .. 

420 i Provider 8 nome:
j '." ." ," ." ". . ' 
420 jAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

420"!#of persons to be served by this provider' (CY17-18): 
420 :Provider 9 name: 

420.;Amount bud~eted for this provider (by BRASS code) " 

420 . L# ofpersons to be served by th_i~provider.(CY17-18): 


420 -".,'!Provider 10 name: 

. . 

420 !Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
420 "1# ofpersons to be served by this provider (CY17-1a): 

BRASS Code 431x Adult Mobile Crisis Services 
How many eYl/-IS providers are 


431 (funded through these dollars)? 


431 Provider 1 name: 


431 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
431 # of persons to' be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

431 Provider 2 name: 
~, . , • . ' 'M", • _ > ,~"."' 

431 JAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)
'j .... ,. . 

431 ;# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18):
,,' ,. '"... ...... ~-+.. . .. 

431 :Provider 3 name: 
" 

Budgeted Plus Allocation 
,.~ 

431 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) of Fiscal Host Fee 

431' .. i# of persons to"be served' by this provider(CYli~i8f""""--' 


! 431""iProvlder 4 name: 
''''''~1' ' 

431 !Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

431"1# of persons to'be served by this provide';: (CYij:18)': 


431"1Provider 5 name: _. 

_d~.~__'+ ~.",~.. '" 


~31 . ,,+Amount bud8~ted.for thi~p~ovide.~ (by~RASS co~.~) 

. 4~1_.J# of persons to~e served by thisp_r,o~ider (CY17-18):,. 


431 ...lprovlder 6 name:." .____ 

431 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)


---"'T '" .'-'" . ' .... '"... , ......... .. 


431 
.< 
1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

Page 8 of 24 



431 iProvider 1 name: 
431 :Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code).. . ..··t· .. ... . . .-. 
431 !# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18):

..f 'd', ~ ",",. ' , ,. •. -

431 :Provider 8 name: 
43f"IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

.. -~; . .' 

4~~)# ofpersons to be served bythispr()vider (eY17-18): 
431 iProvider 9 name: 
431 !Amount bud~eted for this provider(by BRASS code) 
~31 ,# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17~18): 
431 Provider 10 name: 
431 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)

.. { . "" .,' ,, , , .~ 

431 ,# of persons to be served by this provider (eY17-18): 

BRASS Code 434x Other Community Support Program Services 

434 
434 Provider 1 name: 

434 !Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)
I _. . - - .. ...... ... 

434 1# of persons to be served by this provider (eY17-18): 
.--'"1 • -

434 IProvider 2 name: 
43i'~]Amount budgeted for this provide~Jby BRASS code) 
~ ;# of_~ersonsto be served by this.providerJC:Y17~18t: 
434 iProvider 3 name: 

.-j. ... .... .. , ... 

434 ,Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
. ...\_. ..... .. . _.._.... ..,.. ....._. .. 

434 _!# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

~~___jProvider 4 na",e: . 
434 JAmount bud~eted for this provider Jby.BRASS codet 
434 .1# of persons to be served by this provider (eV17-1S): 

434 ;Provider 5 name: 

:Amount bud8~ted for thi.sJ?r.()yide~Jb.y.~RASS.co~~L___. 
434 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CV17-18):
434··]proriider 6 name: ...... .... ... --...-

Est. Persons 
these dollars: 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 

of Fiscal Host Fee 

Page 90f24 



434 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)!... . ..... . 

434 :# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18):
I .__ . ... " ,- ,. " ••hM 

434 . Proliider 7 name: 


434 j Amount bud$eted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


434 '# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18):. 


434 Proliider 8 name: 

434 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


434 
434 

434 

How many eYll-lS proviaers are 


436 i(funded through these dollars)? 
., 

436 ;Proliider 1 name: 


436 jAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)
"'-·1 . . ...... .. .. 

436 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
'-'"'1. . .• 

436 !Proliider 2 name: 

436 '-lAmount budgetedforthls'provider (by BRASS code) 


436 .... \# of persons to be served by this pro~ider {CY17-18)~'---'-" 

, -~,~'-""'-''- 't ',_.,,", ,<. , ,. • .-. ." ., - ... -, 

~~.6._.Jprolilder 3 n~me: . . ..... 

436 !Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


436 # of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

...._:._........{ 

436 jProliider 4 name:. · .. ~···---t· . . .. . . . . 

436 IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

436-'''1#iofpersonsto be served ·by this provider (CY17-18):"_....._.._.+. ... .... . . .. 
436 IProlilder 5 name: .. __........, ... . ... .. _.• 

436 !Amount bud8eted for this provider JbyBRASS codeL....... . 


Page 10 of 24 

Est. Persons 

these dollars: 

o 


Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 

of Fiscal Host Fee 



436 :# of persons to be served by this p~ovider (CY17-18): 

436 ,Provider 6 name: 

436 :Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)


} - ~", , ~ .,. 

436 :# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

436 Provider 7 name: 

436 ,Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)

\.. .. .....' 

436 ,# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

436 iProvider 8 name: 

436··--!Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRAss code) 


1 

436 .j# of_persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): .' 
436 !

! 

Provider 9 name:
i " . 

436 IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)'1 ..... . ...... .. 
436 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18):

- 1 ' _. ~ 

436:Provlder 10 name: 
436. ,. .Amount bud~eted for this providerJby BRAS~ code) 
436 ,# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

BRASS Code 437x Supported Employment 

437 


437 iProvider 1 name: 


437 
..I ..... 

437 
.• . • .j • 

43?_._.JProvld~tZ name:" .. 
437 

437 
·-1 . .. 

437JProvider ~ 
437 

..._\. 

437 
--~··~i 

437 IProvider 4 name: 
437 

-< 

'1' 

437 

:How many eY17-IS providers are 

, (funded through these dollars)? 

lAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
.. .. ...... . 

!# of persons to be served by this provider {CY17-18}: 

...... '" .. ... .. .. .. 
iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

"1# of persons to be serv~d "by this provider {CY17-18j~"---"'"
.._... . _.. ....... " " ...... 

"am~:... . . ._..._.__._ 
iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)

..-. ..' ...... ... .... .... . ... '" .............__.•..-
i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

- -

lAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
.. . .... . . -

i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 
of Fiscal Host Fee 

Page 11 of 24 



437.jprovlde!5 mime: ... . 
43? JAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) . 
437 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): ...+."... ....,..... ...... 
437 IProvider 6 name:..... .... .. 

437 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)
! .... ,,- .- . ,-" '" .".-."""""-' -- "-,,,. "",.. 

437 !# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): I ... , ... . . ...... ................ ........._... _ ... -.. "...... " 


437 :Provider 7 name: 


437 1Arnount budseted for this pr~vide':Jb)'BRASS cod~) 

437 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
""., ..' ......,,"" .......... . 

437 iProvlderB name: 

437 :Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASScod'e) 


"".'j ....". ... .... 

437.1# o.fpersons to be se"rved by this provider (CY17-18):..........".." .. _~ 


437 IProvider 9 name: 

437 "lAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS ~o .
"'-1' .. , .-.- ............ ,....... ,,,... ""... " ' ...................... " .._._-
437j# ofpersons to be served by.this provider (CY17-1~): 
437 jProvlder 10 name:·.. t -- . ." ..... .... 


.JAITI.()unt budSE!~ed for this providerJby B~ASS codE!) 

1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 


BRASS Code 438x Assertive Community Treatment 

Est. Persons 
these dollars:438 lAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

.... .....,....--i. . . . ... " .'" ...... " ....... " ... " .......- ... ".. "..-" "._. '-. .. ..."".... . 

43~__ J# of persons ~.CJ be served by this provider (CY17-18}:. ___.. 

438 IProvider Z name: 

,4~_~JAm.o~nt budgetedf?rthis provider'(by'BRA~~~~~ej_·...""..".... __'_,,--; 

::.-.l:~~~;;;~n~;~:~ servE!~.b'y this.p!ovider (~~.1?:!~1: 
Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 

43S" --": Amount budgetelfo"i this providef'{byBRASS code) of Fiscal Host Fee .~ .... . .." ...." ....."." .......... ",,,,, .....,,,, .. - """,.".. --. ,,,.... ..... _..__..._-,.......; 

438 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

1 ."_ 

438 IProvider 4 name: 
t 

Page 12 of 24 



438 .. Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
438 # of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

438 1ProlllderS nome: . 
438 ,Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)

·······1 ". .' . ... .. 
438 !# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
438 iProllider 6 nome: .. ... 

. t 

438 .t:Amount bud~eted for this providerJby BRASS codet ..... 
438 J# ofp(!rsons to be servedb.y this'provid(!rJ~17-181= 
438 jProllider 7 nome: 

··········1 .. 
438 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)
.••.••-.~•.-l -. ...... ..... ...... ..... ...••._. 

~~8.. -l# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17:18l: 
438 fProlllder 8 nome: 
438 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

t - - . 

438 .# of persons to be served by this.provider (CY17-18): 
438 ,Prollider 9 nome: 
438 JAmount bud~eted for this provider(by B~SS code) 
438 # ofpersons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
438 Prollider 10 nome: 

:Amount bud~eted for this provider (by ~~~S code} 
!# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

BRASS Code 443x Housing Subsidy 

443 I Prollider 1 nome: 

443 ,Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
'.' .. ._" ._.~ • '··'·r_'··~· ,~. _ 

443 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

443 IProllider Z nome: 
W·rAmountbudgeted for this provider (by BRAss code)

-i . . 
443 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

. •••. "'1' . . .. .. ........ .. 

443 iProllider 3 nome: ......-.J. .. . .' .... ,-
443 lAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

o 

Est. Persons S.rvllld 

these dollars: 

Total Bud.eted Plus Allocation 
of Fiscal Host Fee 

Page 13 of 24 




443 
--·4 

443 
443 

~+ 

•· ..··_·_·4 

443 
.. ..........\.. 

443 
443 

1 _ 

443 
··1'·· 

1 

'f 

, 

, 

·t· .. '. 

4 _ 

i 
446 

... l 

446 
'r' 

446 

446 

i# of persons to beserve-dbythls provider (cvli=is): 
. 

iProvider 4 nome: 
,<v 

,Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
443'~-1# of persons to be served by this provider(CYl7-l-8h'~-"'-

. 
443_.JP~ovlder5 name:... . 
443..~_.~Amount bud_~eted for this providerJ~yBRASS codet ... 

....~~.....-.J# o_fpersons~o be ~e~~d by .~h~sp~ovider J~Yl7-=~~t:__ "'''__ ---1 

i Provider 6 name: 
...•... 

JAmount buds~ted for thisp!oviderlby'BRASS~()~~). 
1# of persons to be served by this provider (CYl7-l8): 

- .--" "-" ~ - _~___ "~A>".__ ._"_ 

iProvlder 7 name: 
lAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
1# of persons to be served by thispro'vlder (CYl7-l8): 

• - , ..  . """C","" _._--...,,---,-"

IProvider 8 name: .... ..... ,,_....».. » • "......................., ....... 

,Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
...... , ........... __..-1 

.;I!.of persons to be served~ythis provider (~l1.~~~}: ... 
Provider 9 name: 

.. 

[Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
443 ';# of p·ersonsto be serv~('--bythis pro~i"der (cy17~i8f:-~-·~-"·· 

. ... .... . ."".» ."...................----... . 

443 1Provider 10 name: 
443 !.,\mount budgeted for "t"hls provider (by BRASS· code) . 

_'~"v" _ ' •• , _ _ ,_w'~_' ••• ,,,, ~ __ "~~_' ,. ".____ .___ ~_"_"'_~~, 

443# of persons to be served by this provider (CYl7-l8): 

BRASS Code 446x Basic Llvi 
How many LYlI-IH provlaers are 
(funded through these dollars)? 

Provider 1 name: 

IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

4461# of persons to be served by this provider (CYii~i8): 
iProvlder 2 name: 

- . ---, .. .~ ., ~,- .,, . 
jAm.ount budgeted ~or this provider (by BRASS cO.d:) 

1# of persons to be served by this provider (CYl7-l8): 

o 

Page 14 of 24 



446 
446 

446 
446 

446 Jprollider 3n~me.:.. ,. "'_"" Total Budleted Plus Allocation 
446 IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) of Fiscal Host Fee + ....... ......, ............... .. "... ,.. ....-~.... 
446 i# of oersons to be served by this provider (CYl7-lS): 

,Provider 4 name: 
",,,,,-,,t 

tAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
446~# of personsto be' serVed 'by this provider (CY17~1S):

* .. . 

~ Provider 5 name: 
.4 _ _" 

Amount bud~E!ted for this provider (b'lBRASS c'!d.e), 

1# of p.ers0rls to be.. s~rved by thisprovider(CVl7-1,~)':. 


TProv/der6 name: 
446'IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)

"1'" _... .... .... • " .... . ... . 

446 !# of persons to be served by this provider (eVl7-lS): 
446 --"I PIYJ~;der 7 nom;:' .. "" .. ... 

446 _.. 1Amount buds~ted for this provider (by BRASS codel 
446 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CYl7-1S): 

-- ,.. ···t- - . ~" ,-._, .. , ." 

446 I Prollider B name: 

446 :Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


t . 
446 ;# of persons to be served by this provider (eVl7-lS): 

""i'" .. . ..... '" .... .... .. 

446 iProv/der 9 name: 
"1 • • 

446 IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)"'1' ........ ... . .... . .... 

446 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CYl7-lS): 

- . '~1 . '. •. ." • -. . , 

446 IProvider 10 name: 

~...-.lAmount budgeted for this .provider (by.B~~~S c()d!:l ...,.., .............--l 
446 '# of persons to be served by this provider (eVl7-lS): 

BRASS Code 451x Emergency Response Services 


451 
451 

Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
~ ....... '. . .... .. ..... .. .•.. .............. 

:# of persons to be served by this provider (eVl7-1S): 

Prollider Z name: 

Page 15 of24 



Amount budgeted for this providerTby-SRASS -code-)-------·
• __ _ r 

i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
~ .. 't .-.-,--.-.-'"----, ""--~ ,'--"~~- - -.~.-.,-... ~"' .. ,."". ~,-~ .•• ~ --,~-.-~~" 

4~~__JProv/~er_~-'JQm~:._ ..... ___... .._________.__ ._..... .___ . ___~ 
451 lAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
451 i#ofp-ersons to-be served byt:hisprovider'(Cv17-18):

... 
451 Provider 4 name: 

--~,-.,,-,-t ~ v -. 

4~~___-tAmoun~_bud$~t~d-!~!.~~}S p~':lvic!~r (~y...s~ASS code) 
451 ,# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): --_.__._-,. - -
451 iProvlder 5 name: 
45i-'-lAmount: budgeted for this provid~r-(by S-RASS code) 

4~(~~~1# of personsto be served by this pr~vider (CY17-is} 
451 Provider 6 name: ....._._..J .. .... _ ....--. 
451_JAmount budaeted for thisproviderJby BRASS cod_eL ___ 
451 # ofpersons to be served by th!s p~oviderJCVI7-18): 
451 ,Provider 7 name: 

'i -

451 ;Amount bud~eted for this provider (by BRASS co~~L 
451 __ ;# of pers()Os to be served by thise.r~vider_{CY17-18t 
451 •Provider 8 name: 
451 :Amount budgeted- for this provider (by BRASS coder--' 

-" .
451 # of persons to be served by this provider (CV17-I8): 

451 :Provider 9 name: 
451 . Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
451 # of persons to be served by this provider (CYl7-l8): 
451 Jprovider 1.0 name: . ....... -. . 

451 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
451 i# of personsto be served by this provider (CY17-1S): 

BRASS Code 452x ,",uun. 

452 

452 

452 

How many CY17~US provloers are 

(funded through these dollars)? 

;Provider 1. name: 
-I 
! 
:Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 
of Fiscal Host Fee 

Est. Persons 
these dollars: 

Page 16 of 24 




. 

o 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 

of Fiscal Host Fee 

452 j# of persons to be served by this ·provider(CY17-18F 
..-~ . . ... 

452 iProvider 2 name: -- .. " 

452 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
.. j 

452 \# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): _·_,,····t -- ... ....' ... 
452 .JProvlder3 name:. . ...... ... 

452 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

452 1# o(persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18)·: 


452 ;Provider 4 name: 

452 ·Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

452 ~# of persons to be served by this provi-der (CV17-18j:' 


452 iProvider 5 name:,. 
452 :Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)

1 - .. 

452 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
"~-1 .. .""-" ~ 

452 . \ Provider 6 name: .. 

452 jAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


452 ]#ofpersonsiobe served by this provider (CY17-18): 


452 JProvider 7 name: . 

452 iAmount budgeted for this provider (byBRI\.SS code) 


452 j# of persons to be served by this provider(CY17-18): 


452 . Provider B name: 

452 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


.. - . -

452 # ofpersons to be served by this providerJCY17:18):. 


452 Provider 9 name: 

. . 

452 ,Amount budgeted for thisprovider(by BRASS code) 


452 ;# of persons to be. served by this provider (CY17-18): 


452 jProvlder 10 name: _. 

452 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

452 # of persons to be served by this provider (CVr7-18): 


BRASS Code 454x Adult Outpatient Medication Management 
BRASS 

1 code: 

Page 17 of 24 

http:byBRI\.SS


454 IProvider 1 nome: 
..--~-+ 

i 

454 fAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

454 ,# of persons to be served by this provider (CV17-18): 

454 lProvlder Z nome: ....... _....-;. .... . ... " .... . ... . ......... ... ... .. . 

454 IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

454 !# of persons to be served bythis provider(CY17-1B.}:_ 

454 IProvider 3 nome: 
.... -"j . '.. . . . .•.... ... ._......... 


454 !Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
454 . '# of persons to be served by this provider (CV17-l8): 

454 Provider 4 nome: 

454 !Amount bl.:'dseted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


". ".~ 

454 # of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-l8): 
.. 
454 Provider 5 nome: 
454 iAmount budBeted for this provider(by BRASS code) 
454 !# ofpersons to be served by this provider(CV17-1B.): 

454 ,Provider 6 nome: 
Amount bud8eted for thisprovider (by BRASS codeL 
j# ofpersons to be served by this provider {CY17-l8).:_~ 

454 !Provider 1 nome: 
454 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)r .......... . . .. 

i 454 ,# of persons to be served .by this provider (CY17-l.B.): 
454 iProvlderS nome: ............. + .. . . .... 
454 IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

.. . ...! ... 

454. 1# of persons to be served bythi~_PEoviderJCV1?~ lB.L ... 
454 iProvider 9 nome: ...... -1 ... ..... 
454 jAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
-.~-,~. ~~'f -, •• - _. "",.,, 

~54 # of "ersons to be served.by this. provider (~17-l8): 
454 Provider 10 nome: 

454 Amount bud8eted for t~i~ provider (by BRASS code) 

454 # of persons to be served by this provider (CV17-l8): 


Services 
Human 

$20,000 

these dollars: 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 
of Fiscal Host Fee 

Page 18 of 24 

http:served.by


. _. i 

BRASS Code 468x Adult Day Treatment 

~___t(funde~ through these dollars)? _ 

468 !Provider 1 nome: 

468 	 Amount b~dgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

468 	 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
....~ . 	 . . .- ' 

468 	 IProvider 2 nome: ...--+ . ..... ... 
468 iAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

····~-1· . ..... 
468 :# of persons to be served by this provider(CY17-18}: 

468 Provider 3 nome: 
468:Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

'468 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

468 	 .Provider 4 nome: 
468 .Amount bud~eted for this provider (byBRASS cod~) 
468 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18):

·t 
468 i Provider 5 nome: 

.~ 	 . 

468 	 lAmount bud~eted ~or thisprovider (by BRASS code)_ 

;# of persons to be served bythis provider (CY17-18): 

Provider 6 nome: 
IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

'# of personst() be served by this p-iovider (CY17-18;;'-- 
[Provider 1 nome: .. .... .-- 

_;Amount. budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 


1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18):

... . _.. . ..., - . ..... . .,.. 

468 	 IProvider 8 nome: 
, '..... -- --- ." 

468 	 tAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
: 	 

468 	 '# ~fJ?e~sons to be served bI.~his p.r~'1id~r.J~Y'!?..:: 

iProvider 9 nome: 


,-4 	 • 

!Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

:}~~1:::J:e~~:t!;:erved by thisj"ovider(CY1"l-11l): 

,How many CY17-18 providers are 

.... 

. .. 

code 

... 

... ---,-_.. ,.... __...._.--l 

.. ---.~. 

__-!..___.__,.__ 

o 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 

of Fiscal Host Fee 

Page 19 of 24 



.. 

Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
# of personsto be served by this provider(CYi7-H~):·-·· 

BRASS Code 469x Partial Hospitalization 

469 

469 Provider 1 name: 

469 

469 

469 
469 

. Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

'# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-l8): 

:Provider 2 name: 
i Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

. ! .....-.....j 

469 
469 
469 
469 

# of persons to be served by this provider (CYl?-l8l= 
:Provider 3 name: 
iAmount budgeted for thisprovider(by BRASS code) 

_., # ofpersons to be serVed byihis provider (CYl j':"18): 

469 .Provider 4 name: 
i .. ..,. _ 

469 iAmount budgeted for this provider(by BRASS code) 
4691# of personsto be served by this provider (CY17':18): , 
469 :Provider 5 name: 

469 ,Amount bud~eted for thisp.roviderJ~y BRASS cod~) 
469 :# of persons to be served by this providerJCYl?~~.~~: 
469 .Provider 6 name: 

469 .. ;Amount bud~eted for thisprovider (by BRASS.code) 

469 # of persons to be served by this provider (CYl7-l8):
I '.- ," ., ',. .. ,.. ~,,,",.,~..,,~~~-,. 

469 iProvlder 7 name: ......._, 
469_.IAmount bud~eted for thisprovider {byB~ASS codet.... 

# ofpersons to be served by this providerJCY1.?=!~t 
IProvider 8 name: 
·Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS codej-·.-··.--- -

46.~___ ,# o~Pt!rsons to be served~y this provi.derJ~Yl7-18t.. __...__•._-j 

• Provider 9 name: 

]Amount bud~eted for thi~.p~l:)~ider.{by BRASS codet 

Total Budgeted Plus Allocation 

of Fiscal Host Fee 

Page 20 of24 



469 

469 

469 

469 


many CY17-18 provloers are 

474 (funded through these dollars)? 

474 Provider 1 name: 


474 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

474 # ofpersons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 


474 Provider 2 name: 

,.~ •• • • •• ,,_ •• u ,_.'.",," 

474 jAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
474---1# of personsto be serv~~~y thispr,ovider (~17_1ccc8--)_c:c_-_-__c-c·_"'----

474 ;Provider 3 name: Budgeted Plus Allocation 
474 'Amount budgeted for th'is provider (by BRASS code) of Fiscal Host Fee 
474 :# ofpersons to be servecfby this provider (CY17-1Sf--

.---.i 
_47~_jProvider 4 n"me: 

474 ___~Amount bud~eted for this providerJ~y~R~S code) 
C 

c~!~__ J# of persons to be ~erved by this provider (CY17-18): 
474 ;Provider 5 name: 

.--".-",,~,,-,... 
474 :Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)---I --c - c _c __ _'C _ « ___ C __ , __ 

474 i# ofpersons to be served~y thisproviderJ~~_!?-.!s.t _______ _ 

474 !Provlder 6 name: 


474--!Amount bud_~eted for this provide,-Jby BRASS ~odel__ _ 

474 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
c__c__ c___, c c cc _,,___ 

474 iProvlder 7 name: 


-~ "

474 IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)"--,-._+ __c_ c ___.___ c ._c'_, _____" __ ,_, __ ."____ c___ c___ ,__ _ 

474\___ ~# of persons to be served by this provider.JCYlZ:!8.t:_ 

474 ;Provider 8 name: 

474----:Amouni budgetedfor t:his provider (by BRASS coder 

",,,·,,,--·..~"'-~t ,. '." " ... 
474 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

Page 21 of 24 



474 
474 
474 
474 
474 
474 

,Provider 9 nome: 

jAmount bud~eted for thisJ?~()"id~rJ~y.BRASS cod~t 
1# of pers0rls to be served by this providerJ~Y17-1S}: 
t Provider 10 nome: 

Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
# of persons'to be served by this provider (CY17-1S): 

BRASS Code 491x Adult Rule 79 Case Manacement 

491 

491 Provider 1 nome: 

491 ,Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
491--'# of persons to be serVed by this provider (CY17-1S): 

.-. 

491 
491 

491 
491 
491 
491 

. Provider 2 nome: 
. Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASScode) 

# of persons to be serve~ by this provider (<:Y17-1SJ: 
Provider 3 nome:-- , --.-. .~-- . . - -
Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
; # of pers()ns tobtiservedby this provider(CY17':isY;"'------' . . 

491 JProvlder4 nome: 

491. __ .I~.!n._()unt bud~e~~d fo~.~~!sJ)rovi.d_~!J~y.~~_S~c()~~L__ ._. __. 
491 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-1S): 
--~-. 

491 ..1Provlder 5 nome: .. ... ...... . 
491 IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)

......1. '. ... ... ._... ...... . • .... "" . ... .._•.__ 

491 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-1S):
491 'rProvider 6 nome: .. .... . . "-'--"'. 
- . -
~9~ jAmount bud~f!~ed for this provider (by BRAS~~o~E!l .. _ 
491 • # ofpersons to be served by this provid~~J5=V.17::~~t_ 
491 Provider 7 nome: 

, ,. ~, 

491 jAmount~udseted for this provider (by.BRASS codet.... 
491 .# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-1S): 

Services 

code: 

these dollars: 

Budgeted Plus Allocation 
of Fiscal Host Fee 

Page 22 of 24 




491 Provider 8 name: 
",. - -

491 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

4~1 ~# of persons to be sented ~v.this pr.ovider:JCY17-18J: 
491 IProvider 9 name: 

; 

491 [Amount bU,dseted for this,provider (by BRASS code) 
491 \# ofpersons t() be served bythisprovider(CY17-18).:'' 
491 ;Provider 10 name: . . . ~ '" 

. Amt:mnt budB~ted for this providerJby B~~S code) 
# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

BRASS Code 493x 

493 

493 Provider 1 name: 

493 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

493 :# of persons to be served--by this 'provider tCYi7-U~):
'. 

493 tProvicler~ name: " '. . . . , ." 
493 JAmount budg~ted for this provider (by BRASS code) 

i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 1Provider 3 name: .. . .. ....,.. . ... 

. : Amount budgeted -for 'this provider (by BRASS code) 

i# of persons tobe'servecfby this provider (CY17-18F'·' 
, . 

Provider 4 name: 
.. - .. 

493 :Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)I'· .. ..,. . ......., ...,' ... . . ...._.... ___._ 

493 :# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18); 
493 "lProvlder 5 name: . 

493-1Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code) 
493"# of_persons to 'be served .~y thisp~o-~ider (CY1?-18): 
493 i Provider 6 name: 
493 ,Amount bud~eted for thisprovider(by BR~S co~~) 
493 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 
493·IProvider 7 name:' .. .. "'--" 

...."~ 

I Budgeted Plus Allocation 
of Fiscal Host Fee 

Page 23 of 24 




493 :Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)
r " - ,- . '''., 

493 i# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

493 .. 'lProvlderS name: . - ... .... 

~" " ~ """' 

493 Amount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)

-...-.....~ - . .. . 

493.J# of persons to be served by thi~provider (CY1.?~~~1= 

493 /Provlder 9 name: 

49f'IAmount budgeted for this provider (by BRASS code)

493"'·1# ofpersonsto be served by this provider (CY17-18):-----···

.. ,,··-··-··t··· ....... .. . . . . . ..... ...... _ 


493 IProvider 10 name: 


.49~=t~r:n..~unt 'bud~~t~~!()r th.!~.~~o,,-i~_er (by B~~?S CO~.-:/_~ 

493 1# of persons to be served by this provider (CY17-18): 

~,,,,., ---- j 

._ 

. 

. . ..... - .. 

...................__....._.......•. 

__. ___ _ 

[ Click here to return to top. 

Page 24 of 24 



Advertisements & PR Ca 

Other ( 

Click here for Part 5: Barriers & Services by BRASS Code instructions. 


Types of services Provided By BRASS Code 


Instructions: For the select BRASS codes below, please indicate which services will be funded by CSP and AMHI 

IUUllars. By default all answers are no. If you allocated funds to a BRASS code please select "yes, grant dollars were 

IU;:'CU for this service," and then change any applicable services provided under that code from a no to a yes. If 
BRASS code is dark grey, then no CSP/AMHI/Moose Lake Alternative fundina was allocated. 

Complete this section last and please scroll all the way to the bottom -- while some sections may be grey 

1:1 Staff Time for Questions Yes, arant dollars were used for this service 

No, Rrant dollars were not used for this service 


Community Events, Classes, Workshops 
 No, arant dollars were not used for this service 


Community literature & Printed Materials 
 No, grant dollars were not used for this service 

Community Support Grou 
 No, grant dollars were not used for this service 

local Advisory Council Activities 
 No, '!rant dollars were not used for this service 

Staff Train 
 Yes, arant dollars were used for this service 

Stakeholder Networking Activities 
 No, Rrant dollars were not used for this service 

Website 
 No, Rrant dollars were not used for this service 

Page 10f6 



medsmgibili~%ses~Q1entsutreacvents ctlvltle~ 
la, graal iaUlrs were nal YSg~ Jae thiS service 
a. "ran 0 ars were nn~ lJ~~orlS: ~ervlce 

fartner~hi[) Referrals for CSP ..--.:........ 
liUge1:PO Arlvp.rtiSlrlli to::5Mllndividuals

o~ 2raI11aolTars~wel'@ nnf lJ~~d flU this ~ervice 
o~ s;franlaOlJars~were nof used for this ~ervice 

llthpar (nrp.ase list'~ 
io.•frlnt dollars wen~ not u~ed for this Servn.:t: 

416x - Transportation 
Bus Passes Yes, grant dollars were used for this service 
Car Insurance Payments No, grant dollars were not used for this service 
Car Repairs No, grant dollars were not used for this service 
Contract Ride Business/Service Yes, grant dollars were used for this service 
Crisis Transportation Yes, grant dollars were used for this service 
Gas Vouchers Yes, grant dollars were used for this service 
Protected Transport No, grant dollars were not used for this service 
Staff Drivers No, grant dollars were not used for this service 
Taxi Vouchers Yes, grant dollars were used for this service 
Volunteer Drivers Yes, srant dollars were used for this service 
Other (please list): Sheriff's Office Transportation 

418x - Flexible Funding 
Auto & Home Repair Yes, grant dollars were used for this service 
Clothing Yes, grant dollars were used for this service 
Food & Household Supplies Yes, grant dollars were used for this service 
Homecare Services Yes, grant dollars were used for this service 
LAC Stipends No, grant dollars were not used for this service 
Medications Yes, grant dollars were used for this service 
Telephones No, grant dollars were not used for this service 
Transportation Yes, grant dollars were used for this service 
Utilities Yes, ,rant dollars were used for this service 

Life Skill Classes (parenting, fitness, food, CNA) No, grant dollars were not used for this service 

Page 2 of 6 




Mise Medical/Dental Expenses 

Other Misc living Expenses 
Other (please list): 

Yes, grant doUars were used for this service 

No, grant dollars were not used for this service 

434x .. Other CSP Services 
Chemical Wellness Programs 

Clubhouse/Drop-in Centers 

Community Education Programs & Scholarships 

Employment Support Services 

Group & Community Social Activities 

Guardian/Conservatorship Services 

Housekeeping for CADI ineligible 

Housing Support Services 

Independent living skills training 
Jail Transitional Services 

No, grant dollars were not used for this service 

No, grant dollars were not used for this service 

Yes, grant dollars were used for this service 

No, grant dollars were not used for this service 

Yes, grant dollars were used for this service 

No, grant dollars were not used for this service 

No, grant dollars were not used for this service 

No, grant dollars were not used for this service 

No, grant dollars were not used for this service 

No, grant dollars were not used for this service 
Medication Monitoring 

Phone Assistance Programs 

Pre-Hospitalization Screening 

Public Benefit Application Support 

Rule 20 Discharge Planning 

Socialization Skill Building 

Wellness & In-home Visits, Daily living Assist. 
Other (please list): 

~.:2 w - nO!"_.1 lIS 
Rent/mortgage assistance 
Damage Deposits 
Utility Assistance and Deposits 
Moving expenses 
Household furnishing 

No, grant dollars were not used for this service 

No, grant dollars were not used for this service 

No, grant dollars were not used for this service 

No, grant dollars were not used for this service 

No, grant dollars were not used for this service 

Yes, grant dollars were used for this service 

Yes, grant dollars were used for this service 

No, grant dollars were not used for this service 
No, grant dollars were not used for this service 
No. Rrant doUars were not used for this service 
No, grant dollars were not used for this service 
No. grant dollars were not used for this service 

Page 30f6 



Household supplies (not furnishing) No, grant dollars were not used for this service 
Rental application fees No# grant dollars were not used for this service 
Storage Units No, grant dollars were not used for this service 
Transitional/Emergency Housing Assistance No, grant dollars were not used for this service 
Other (please list): 

431SX - ASsenlve \-ommunlty I reatment 
Does your countY, AMHl/consortilJm, or tribe still I No 
1fyes, wnat amount per year? 

Previous to 2016, SAG dollars were used on which of the following expenses: 
Vocational rehabilitation I No, grant dollars were not used for this service 
Discretiona,yfi.:in(]s I No, grant dollars were not used for this service 
Tfifiscretionary funds yes, please describe: 
Petty Casn Requests I No# grant dollars were not used for this service 
1fPetty Cash requests yes;pleaseC:Jescrioe: 
Other (please list): 

Meetina PODulation Needs & OvercominR Barriers 
For each of the following BRASS Codes, how will funding under this BRASS code improve the availability of needed 

services and/or overcome barriers to service? Please be specific as possible. BRASS codes that are shaded gray have 
no CSP/AMHI/Moose Lake Alternative funding. 

402x Community Education and Funds will be used to provide education and supervison of mental health social 
Prevention workers as to increase their competency and efflcency while working with SPMI 

individuals. 

403x Client Outreach 

408x Adult Outpatient Diagnostic Funds will allow individuals with out insurance to receive a psychological 

Assessment/Psychological Testing 
 assessment as to determine a proper diagnosis and develop a treatment of care. 

Page 4 of6 



416x Transportation This will allow transporation for clients to and from court appointments and 

placement facilities. 

418x Client Flex Funds Funds will be used for clients to meet their basic needs and hopefully reduce their 

symptoms and stress caused by the lack of these items. 

420x Peer Support Services 


431x Adult Mobile Crisis Services 


434x Other Community Support 
 Consumer Support Programming will be provided to individuals without MA to 
Program Services better support them in their community. this will involve advocacy, referrals to 

needed services, and help with Independent living skills as to help the individual 

decrease their symptoms and increase their self suffciency. 

436x Adult Residential Crisis 

437x SUDDOrted EmDlovment 

438x Assertive Community Treatment 

443x Housin2 Subsidy 

446x Basic Livin2/Sodal Skills and 

451x Emeraencv ResDOnse Services 

452x Adult OutDatlent PsvchotheraDv 

454x Adult Outpatient Medication 
 Access to tele-medicine psychiatric appOintments will help to increase availablity 
Management and access to this service. Psychiatric care is important to overall treatment and 

care of the individual. 

....I ~v .Il~III. n::av T -~ 

I .l!U:Gv "'_....1_1 u . .. 
r 4Uw Adult Rfllcllffllntlsal TrAsa ....... A ... 


Page 50f6 



Identifying Areas for Additional DHS Assistance 
Are there additional types of assistance DHS could provide to facilitate the provision of services or overcoming 

existing barriers? Please be as specific as possible. 

There are not adequate hospital, IRTS, or CBHH beds, step down facilities or community residences to meet the needs of 
persons with chronic and/or severe behaviors. Increasing county responsibility for per diems of those deemed not medically 
necessisary is not an incentive to find community placement when resources are not available. 

491x Adult'Rule 79 (Minnesota Rules, Funds will be used to provide case management to SPMI individuals. This service 
parts 9520.0900 to 9520.0926) Case will work to determine what is important to the individual and help them achieve 
Management healthy outcomes. 

493x Adult General Case Management 

Click here to return to top. 
--................... ............ ..--~ -~ 

Page 6 of6 



PINE COUNTY 
~A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: November 1, 2016 

III County Board 
II Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 miDsJ.t 110 miDSO 15 minSO OtberD 

o Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agenda Item: Part-time Dispatcher Positions 

ent: Pine County eriffs Office 

Background information on Item: 

Alexis Reed and Miranda Miller have accepted positions of Part-time Dispatcher. 

Alexis Reed's effective employment date will be November 2nd, 2016 at $17.11 per hour, grade 
B23. 

Miranda Miller's effective employment date will be November 2nd, 2016 at $17.11 per hour, 
grade B23. 

Action Requested: 

The Pine County Sheriff's Office/Dispatch Center asks the County Board to approve Alexis Reed 
and Miranda Miller for the Part-time Dispatcher positions. 

Financial Impact: 

These positions are budgeted for 2016. 



PlNECOUNTY 
MNltDOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: November 1, 2016 

1111 County Board 

Ij] Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 minsJIIIIO minsO 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Hiring of three new Part-Time Corrections Officers 

~.'t:S~L2L
'. ead sign ture ______... 

Background information on Item: 
Backfill of vacant positions created by departing Corrections Officers. 

Action Requested: 
Hiring of Scott Arhart, Zachary Bettschen and Nicholas Frisch as Part-Time Corrections Officers. 
Start date of November 2nd. 2016 -Grade B-23. Step 3, Starting wage $17.11. 

Financial Impact: 

None- Positions are in the approved 2016 Staffing plan and budget. 



MINUTES 
PINE COUNTY PINE COUNTY TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE 

MlNNlZSOTA 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan 
District 2 Commissioner Mohr 

Tuesday Oct ISh 2016, S:30 a.m. 
Commissioner Conference Room, Courthouse 

Pine City. Minnesota 

Present: Commissioner Mohr, Commissioner Hallan, County Administrator David Minke, IT Specialist Kent 
Bombard, IT Supervisor Ryan Findell, Child Support Supervisor Jodi Blesener, Human Resources Manager Connie 
Mikrot, Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder, IT Specialist Darlene Mallet, Chief Deputy Paul Widenstrom 

1. Called meeting to order at 8:30am 
2. Adopted Agenda 
3. 	 Plat Discussion 

Discussion was held on placing Plat information on the website. After discussion it was decided 
that the amount ofmanual work that would be required to place information on the site was 
deemed unnecessary. The possibility exists to have this information on the county website if the 
site was upgraded. 

4. 	 County Emergency Phone Numbers - Procedure for Implementation 
Discussion was held on emergency phone numbers for citizens to call during an emergency or 
disasters like the recent flooding for updated information that citizens cannot access on the 
county website or other means. David Minke and other department heads will follow up with 
the appropriate procedure for implementation. 

5. Updates 
• 	 Microsoft Office 365 


Review current quote for software and labor. 

• 	 Statewide Monitoring Program 

Kent Bombard gave updates to project and secondary disaster recovery site. 

• HRIS Project 
Connie Mikrot provided and update to the implementation of the new HRIS software. 
Testing will begin soon with a few staff members. 

• 	 RMS (Sheriff Department) 
Paul Widenstrom gave an update to where the sheriffdepartment is in regards to a new 
RMS system. There is a meeting on Oct 19th

, in S1. Louis county and we will hopefully 
know more after the meeting on that date in regards to the project. Commissioners 
affirmed the decision to move away from the NEMISIS group and purchase a system 
either as a partnership with other counties or as a stand along county. 

• Social Media Policy 
Ryan Findell is writing a policy that covers procedures and staff guidelines for new 
Facebook and other social media sites that are county authorized. 

6. 	 Other Items 

Adding security functions to two doors at the courthouse. 

Explanation ofhow CodeRED system works in regards to weather alerts. 


7. Adjourn at 9:20am 

Page I 	 Pine County Technology Committee 



PINE COUNTY CommissionersPINECOUNTY 
MlNNICSOTA Steve Hallan - Dist. 1 

Josh Mohr - Dist. 2 Administrator's Office 
Steve Chaffee - Dist. 3 

635 Northridge Drive NW Curt Rossow - Dist. 4 
Suite 200 Matt Ludwig Dist. 5 
Pine City, MN55063 
1-800-450-7463 Ext. 1620 County Administrator 
Fax: 320-591-1628 David J. Minke 

TO: Pine County Commissioners £)A 
FROM: David Minke, County Administrato~~ 
DATE: October 25,2016 
SUBJECT: Dispatch Staffing 

Background 

There are currently three vacancies in dispatch-two part-time and one full-time. The Personnel 
Committee has approved filling each of these vacancies. The Sheriff's Office has completed a 
recruitment process for dispatchers and desires to extend part-time job offers to four of the 
applicants. Two of these positions are included in the consent agenda for the November 1st 

board meeting as the Personnel Committee approved them for backfill. 

I request that the County Board authorize the hiring of two additIonal part-time dispatchers from 
the current pool. This approval will create a temporary staffofsix part-time dispatchers. This 
compliment can be handled within the current authorized dispatch budget. 

It is anticipated that after training, one of these six part-time positions will qualify for the vacant 
full-time positon leaving five part-time incumbents. These five can be managed within the 
proposed 2017 budget and will likely reduce to four over time. 

This issue is being brought directly to the County Board to allow the recruitment to proceed as 
quickly as possible. The Sheriffs Office will provide an update on the dispatch staffing at the 
December 13th Personnel Committee meeting. 

Requested Action 

Approve the hiring ofRussel Janes and Darla Matteson at Step 3, $17 .111hour effective 

November 2, 2016. 


DJM! AKO 




PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTJON 


Retlue!lted Board Date: 

1 l\'ovember, 2016 

Cons~l1i Agenda (P/etl."Ie Circle) 

<Jl!gufar AI!~ 
EstImate,! 'liine: (Plea.'ie Cirdej 

10 Mill. cuEi~i:-:> 
'l'1I11~ r..~ed;;d .r 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

Vehmm.s Services ,~ftt-...-
'I V 


J!,'nter in/() contrucl with Pille COllJlly VelerUTlS Cuuncillor flee ( purchtrse of Veteran.'i Van 

Board Aetiou ftcqucstcd: (Attach additional pages ifl1eeded) 

Re'lu~s.( approval of roso]utiolllo cllleT into Ule Van Contm,ct 

'SUP1101'tillg documents: Veter~lIls V~lIl <..!olltrad 



VETERANS VEHICLE CONTRACT 

This Contract is made and entered into pursuant to Minnesota Statutes section 373.01 
subdivision 1 (a)(5) between the County ofPine, a political subdivision of the State ofMinnesota, 
635 Northridge Dr. NW, Pine City, Minnesota 55063, hereinafter referred to as "County," and 
the Pine County Veterans Council, a nonprofit, 1602 Hwy 23 N, Sandstone, Minnesota 55072, 
hereinafter referred to as "Veterans Council." 

1. 	 TERM 

This Contract shall commence upon its signing and shall continue in effect until 

December 31, 2023 unless terminated earlier as provided in this Contract. 


2. 	 AGREEMENT 

Vehicle Purchase 
The County will purchase a handicapped accessible vehicle for the purpose of 
transporting veterans to and from Veteran's Administration Medical Facilities. The 
Veterans Council and Pine County Veterans Service Officer shall approve the vehicle 
before it is purchased by the County. The Veterans Council will provide the County with 
the full purchase price and related costs prior to a final purchase agreement. 

Title 
The County will have title to the vehicle. After five years, at the time of replacement, or 
upon termination of this Contract, whichever is earlier, title to the vehicle will revert to 
the Veterans Council. 

Maintenance and Expenses 
The County will maintain the vehicle as part of its fleet. The County shall initially pay 
for the vehicle's operation, maintenance, registration and related expenses. The Veterans 
Councilor Veterans Service Officer shall use funds from grants, donations or other 
sources to reimburse the County's expenses when and ifthese funds are available for 
reimbursement. 

Insurance 
The County shall insure the vehicle under its fleet insurance coverage plan. 

Storage 
The County shall provide for the storage of the vehicle when not in use at a County 
facility. 

3. 	 PROGRAM DIRECTOR 
The Pine County Veterans Service Officer shall be designated as the director of the 
program regarding the use and operation of the vehicle. The Veterans Service Officer 
shall be solely responsible for determining and providing for all services connected the 
vehicle's use, such as scheduling, reservations, obtaining volunteer drivers and 
coordination ofmaintenance and upkeep of the vehicle. The Veterans Service Officer 

1 



will also ensure that volunteer drivers are licensed and meet State and Veterans 
Administration guidelines. 

4. 	 INDEMNIFICATION 
The Veterans Council shall hold harmless from and indemnify the County against all 
claims, suits, actions, costs, counsel fees, expenses, damages, judgments, or decrees by 
reason of any person or persons or property being damaged or injured due to negligent or 
reckless use of the vehicle by drivers or passengers. 

5. 	 COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 
In operating the vehicle under this Contract, the Veterans Council, its volunteer drivers 
and Veterans Service Officer shall abide by all statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations 
pertaining to or regulating driving conduct and the provision of such services. Any 
violation of said statutes, ordinances, rules, or regulations shall constitute a material 
breach of this Contract and shall entitle the County to terminate this Contract 
immediately upon delivery of written notice of termination. 

6. 	 ASSIGNMENT 
Neither party to this Contract shall assign this Contract in whole or in part without the 
written consent of the other. 

7. 	 EMPLOYMENT 
The County does not create, nor by this Contract, intends to employ any persons who 
may be paid, compensated in any way in connection with the use of the vehicle. 

8. 	 DEFAULT AND REMEDY 
Failure of the Veterans Council (including the failure of any employee, agent or volunteer 
driver) or the County to abide by any of the terms, conditions, or requirements expressed 
in this Contract, shall constitute a default if not properly corrected upon receipt ofa 
notice ofdeficiency and a request for compliance from the aggrieved party. In the event 
ofa default, the aggrieved party may cancel this Contract by sending a written notice of 
cancellation to the other party's address stated above, and may recover any damages 
sustained by the aggrieved party which may directly or consequently arise out of the 
breach of this Contract. 

9. 	 ENTIRE CONTRACT 
It is understood and agreed by the parties that the entire contract of the parties is 
contained herein and that this Contract supersedes all oral contracts and negotiations 
between the parties relating to the subject matter hereof as well as any previous contracts 
presently in effect between the County and the Veterans Council relating to the subject 
matter hereof. The parties revoke any prior oral or written contract between themselves 
and agree that this Contract is the only and complete contract regarding the subject. 

10. MODIFICATION 
Any modification to this Contract must be in writing and signed by all parties. 

2 



-------------

-------------

-----------------

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto set their hands. 

COUNTY OF PINE VETERANS COUNCIL 

By: _________________________ By:_______________ 
Curtis H. Rossow, Chair 
Pine County Board of Commissioners 

Dated: Dated: ___________ 

By: ______________ 

David J. Minke 
County Administrator 

Dated: 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

By: __________________ 

Reese Frederickson 
County Attorney 

Dated: 

3 




-------

PINE COUNTY 
MlNNIi:IIOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: November 1, 2016 

[Z] 	 County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
rgJ Regular Agenda 5 mins. to mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: Association of Minnesota Counties Delegate Appointment 

Department: __A_dm_in_i_~_ra_t_io_n________________________ 

Department Head Signature 

Background information on Item: 

The Association ofMinnesota Counties (AMC) bylaws (below) require an annual appointment ofvoting 
delegates. This appointment is typically done just prior to the AMC annual conference in December. 

AMC Bylaws - ARTICLE VIII 

ASSOCIATION DELEGATES AND DISTRICTS 

Section 1. Association Delegates. Each member county shall be entitled to a number ofdelegates equal to 
three more than the number ofpersons on the board ofcounty commissioners of the member county. 
Delegates shall be appointed annually by the county board from among the officials and employees of the 
county. Each delegate so appointed shall be eligible to vote at any meeting ofthe Association or to be 
elected an officer or director of the Association. 

Action Requested: 

Approve the following list as AMC voting delegates: 
Steve Hallan, County Commissioner 
Josh Mohr, County Commissioner 
Steve Chaffee, County Commissioner 
Curt Rossow, County Commissioner 
Matt Ludwig, County Commissioner 
Mark LeBrun, County Engineer/Public Works Director 
Becky Foss, Health and Human Services Director 
David Minke, County Administrator 

Financial Impact: None 



-------

PINE COUNTY 
MiNNJl!SO'f A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: November 1,2016 

[gJ County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
IZI Regular Agenda 5 mins.-?- 10 mins._ 15 mins. Other_ 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

AgendaItem:________~VV~a~st~e~C~le~a~n~u~p~S~p~e~c~ia~1~A~ss~e~s~sm~e~n~t__________ 

Depaljtmenead signature 

Background information on Item: 

In May, a property owner in Pine City Township contacted the zoning office and requested assistance to 
clean up tires on his property. The tires have been on the property over 20 years, prior to the current 
owner's purchasing the property. After site visits by both Zoning and Public Health, it was detennined 
the property could be considered a public health nuisance, however since the property owner was willing 
to work with the County on cleaning up the property, no fonnal process was needed. 

During early July 2016, Sentence to Serve assisted Evergreen Recycling in removing approximately 
6,000 tires from the property. The total cost of removal was $18,095. The homeowner agreed to a 
special assessment of $13,717 and the county agreed to pay $4,378 out ofthe solid waste budget. The 
county contribution made sense as it would have cost the county over $9,000 if the owner had simply 
brought the tires to the transfer station as the county pays Y:z of the that cost. 

Action Requested: 

Consider authorizing the County Board Chair and County Administrator to sign Resolutions 2016-61, extending a 
special assessment on Pine County Parce143.5282.000 in the amount of$13,717. 

Financial Impact: 

The county will recoup funds which were spent to clean-up the property. 



PINE COUNTY RESOLUTION EXTENDING 

WASTE CLEAN-UP SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 


RESOLUTION No. 2016-61 


WHEREAS, the Pine County recognizes the public health and environmental benefits of 
cleaning up nuisance properties in the county, and; 

WHEREAS, Pine County received a request from Jeffrey and Julie Steven for assistance in 
removing more than 5,500 tires from the property located at 14877 Butternut Rd, Pine City, MN, 
and; 

WHEREAS, several Pine County departments collaborated with the property owners and 
Evergreen Recycling, to remove the tires at a total cost of $18,095, and; 

WHEREAS, the Pine County Solid Waste Department paid for $4,378 of this clean-up, because 
if the tires would have been directly hauled to the transfer station by the property owner the 
county would have been liable for half the cost and; 

WHEREAS, Jeffrey and Julie Stevens, have agreed to pay the remaining balance on a special 
assessment; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the County of Pine extends a special assessment 
for a term of 15 years, beginning in 2017, against Pine County Parcel 43.5282.000 in the amount 
of$13,717 with equal payments, no interest, and no penalty for early payoff. 

Dated this 1st day in November, 2016. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chairman 
Pine County Board ofCommissioners 

ATTEST: 

David J. Minke 
County Administrator 



Evergreen Recycling LLC Invoice 
8505 540th Street 

Date
Rush City, MN 55069 

713112016 

Bill To 

Pine County environmental services 

Ship To 

P.O. Number Terms 

Item Codetity 

tires5 
tires2 
tires45 

,Rep ViaShip FOB. Project 

7/3 I12016 

Description 

tire loads 1100 tires x 3.25 agreed rate of$35751 trailer 
tractor tires which did not fit in trailer 
tires on rims which were hauled back to shop for removal 
Out-of-state sale, exempt from sales tax 

Ol-IOt llon\3 131ITC:() 
4' 31~,a01- 3Q;h. Lr¥b3 I 

Price Each Amount 

3,575.00 
20.00 
4.00 

0.00% 

17,875.00 
40.00 

180.00 
0.00 

Total, cEO? 
.11 13/ 1/; 


1/> ?1,~/8 



PINE COUNTY 
MINN:&:SOTA 

PINE COUNTY LAND SERVICES 
Assessor, Planning & Zoning, Recorder, Solid Waste 
Pine County Courthouse, 635 Northridge Dr NW #260, Pine City, MN 

320-591-16341-800-450-7463 Ext. 1634 Fax: 320-591-1640 

May 31,2016 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Pine County has come to a clean-up agreement with Jeffrey & Julie Stevens regarding the tire 
clean-up required on their property at 14877 Butternut Rd, Pine City, lVIN (Pine County Parcel 
26.0322.002) as follows: 

Jeffrey & Julie Stevens have agreed to assume financial responsibility for the first $8,000 
associated with the clean-up. If tires remain on the property and the Roubinek property to the west 
after these funds have been expended, Pine County will provide financial assistance to clean-up 
the remaining tires, including any tires on the Roubinek property. Any financial assistance which 
would be levied as a special assessment regarding this clean-up will be levied against the property 
located at 55875 Wood Ln, Rush City, MN (Pine County Parcel 43.5282.000), and not against 
14877 Butternut Rd, Pine City, MN (Pine County Parcel 26.0322.002). 

KellylSchroeder, Land Services Director Date' J 
:)! y 

Date / 

Date 



PINE COUNTY 
MINNIl:lloT A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: November 1,2016 

C8J County Board 
o Consent Agenda 

~ Regular Agenda 5 mins._ 10 mins._ 15 mins._ Other_ 


o Personnel Committee 

o Other _____ 

AgendaItem: ________ ~A~s~s~e~ss~o~r~R~e:ap~p~o~I~·n~t:m~e~n~t____________ __ 

Dep~rtment:-------------L==a:n=d~S~e~rv~I~·c~e~s---------------------

l~ 
Background information on Item: 

Minnesota Statues 273.061 Subd. 2 requires County Assessors to be reappointed every fourth year after 
1973. The current tenn ends December 31, 2016. 

Action Requested: 

Consider reappointing Kelly Schroeder, as the County Assessor for a tenn January 1, 2017 -December 31, 2020. 

Financial Impact: 

N/A 


